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FRED G. STICKEL, III (Acting Chairman): This, as you 

all know, is the second hearing on the Municipal Planning 

and Zoning Law, the tentative draft prepared by the Sub-Committee 

for presentation ultimately to the Law Revision Commission. 

I am Fred Stickel, III, Secretary of the Commission and 

I am also Chairman of the Sub-Committee on this revision of 

the Planning and Zoning Law. 

I regret to announce that Senator Stout, Senator 

Cowgill, and Assemblyman Panaro, who were here a few minutes 

ago, had to leave. They are dedicating a Labor Building. 

They will be back shortly because they do want to participate 

in this proceeding. But any of you who speak before they 

return - we are having a transcript made of the entire hearing, 

as we did the previous hearing, and copies of these transcripts 

will be made available to every member of the Commission even 

though they are not presento So whatever you have to say will 

reach the members of the Commission. 

I think we ought to set the ground rules a little bit. 

We have a list up here of those who have asked to be heard. 

lf there is anyone who has come in who wants to be heard 

whose name isnVt on this list, we would appreciate your coming 

up and giving your name and whom you represent to Mr. Cummis, 

Counsel for the Commission. 

Now 1 don't want to limit anybody; however, the last 

hearing went all day and 1 would like you to confine yourselves 

to 15 minutes, if you possibly can. If you have a prepared 

statement and would rather submit the prepared statement than 

give it orally, you may do so and it will be incorporated in 
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the transcript of the hear1ngo 

The first person I would like to call on is Mro Gaffney 

from Petroleum Industries. Give your full name and who you 

represent~ please. 

WILLIAM J" GAFFNEY~ My name is William J. Gaffney9 

Executive Secretary of the New Je.rsey Petroleum Industries 

Committee which includes in its membership oil companieS 9 

large and small~ engaged in the sale and distribution of 

products to meet the petroleum requirements of the residents 

of New Jerseys including home heating 9 industrial and 

commercial needs as well as motor vehicle needs through service 

stations, 

We have submitted to the Law Revision Commission on 

June 30i 1961, our memorandum letter setting forth our 

detailed comments and recommendations on the Second Tentative 

Draft which is before uso Rather than take the time of this 

Commission to review all of the comments of our letteri I 

would like to restate at this hearing our position on 

several of these matters which we believe to be of par= 

tfcular !mportancei although we consider all the matters set 

fc~th in our letter to be important. 

Sect ion 40Ag 7~ 35 permits a munic ipa 11 ty to deny a 

building permit when the proposed structure is to be erected 

in the bed of a mapped street. Since this prohibition con= 

tinues indefinitely so long as the property remains in the 

bed of a mapped street, real harm may be done to a property 

owner by freezing his property for many yearso As a matter 

of practice~ properties have been so mapped for long periods 
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of time without any condemnation proceedings instituted therefor. Ac­

cordingly, we suggest that the prohibition should be limited to a 

definite period of time, such as one year, commencing with the date when 

the property is first mapped. The burden then imposed upon the prop­

erty would not be as harsh as a prohibition of indefinite duration as 

now permitted in this Section. 

We, again, recommend that there be no change in the present pro­

cedure of appeals to the Superior Court from decisions of the planning 

board or board of adjustment. Sections 40A:7-SO through 40A:7-53 deal 

with the establishment and procedures of a county zoning board of appeals 

as a new,administrat~ve agency. The principal questions usually presented 

. in such appeals are questiqns of law and we submit that a court is the 

proper forum to decide those issues. Also, a court will probably be 

more independent from possible political influence than an appointed 

board. MOreover, the proposed provisions would. not require the zoning 

board of appeals to observe established rules of evidence. Instead of 

,;relievins the courts of any work load, these provisions seem to merely 

add a new administrative agency to which appeals must be brought before 

judicial review can be sousht. 

Section 40A:7-54 a. prohibits the enlargement or extension of 

a non-conforming activity use or structure unless permitted by ordinance. 

Although the strictness of this prohibition is somewhat relieved by the 

opportunity to apply for a variance in accordance with Section 40A:7-4i, 

we submit that where there is a request for renewal of a variance or 

permit previously granted, that provi.1ion should be made for such re­

newal or extension in accordance with the standards in effect when the 

variance or permit was originally granted. Also, an exception should 
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be made to allow for an application to alter, extend, expand, restrict 

or modernize to meet changing conditions. 

Section 40A:7-55 would prevent a property owner from resuming 

a non-conforming use after the use had been suspended for more than twelve 

months due to causes beyond the owner's control. We are particularly 

concerned about major road and highway changes which often last over a 

long period of time and which require discontinuance of an existing 

business or other use. On page 10 of our letter of March 14, 1961, co~ 

menting upon this same provision as it appeared in the first tentative 

draft, we suggested language for a saving clause which would prevent 

hardship:in such cases. We recommend that you consider including such 

a clause in this Section 40A:7-55. 

Section 40A:7-56 provides for the elimination of certain non­

conforming uses in any residential district. We find this provision a 

considerable improvement over the provisions set forth in the first 

tentative draft in that the limitations now imposed will substantially 

reduce the number of hardship instances which we believe could have re­

sulted under the first draft. We do object, however, on principle to 

the concept of amortization of non-conforming uses as involving con­

fiscation of property without compensation. 

Subparagraph b. of Section 40A:7-56 provides for the elimina­

tion of a non-conforming sign or billboard. It is not clear, but we 

assume that this was not intended to eliminate an appropriate business 

sign used with a lawful business use~· We suggest, therefore, that 

after the words "sign or billboard" the following be added, "advertis­

ing a product, service or business other than that served at the 

premises." 

... 
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CLIVE S. CUJV1MIS ~ Mr. Gaffney, could I just interrupt 

you for a moment. You are aware, I take it, in terms of your 

comments on the elimination of the non-conforming use - W1at 

you charge to be confiscation as a matter of principle - that 

the language contained in this draft is the language which 

has been carried over from a reported case in the State of 

New York, which State upheld the validity of this provision as 

to its constitutionality. 

MR. GAFFNEY: I will have to refer to my Attorney for 

an answer to that question. 

BENJAMIN MOSHER~ That case only dealt with junk yards, 

as 1 recall. The Buffalo case? 

MR. CUMMISg Yes. 

MR. MOSHER~ That dealt with junk yards and it was 

quite a split vote, as well. 

MR. GAFFNEY: Mr. Mosher, Benjamin Mosher, is Attorney 

for the Cities Service Oil Company and is acting today in 

the capacity of Counsel to the Petroleum Industries 

Committee at these hearings. 

MR. STICKEL~ You also appreciate - I think Mr. 

Mosher does = that present law eliminates all non~conforming 

uses under all circumstances. 

MR. GAFFNEY~ That's right. 

MR. MOSHER~ Well our position on this, although we 

still think it 9 s wrong in principle we have no objection to 

the way this provision has been reworded provided that the 

sign sub=division is confined to advertizing signs, so as not 
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to apply to business signso 

MR. STICKEL~ Actually the language of this revision 9 

relating to non-conforming uses, is much more liberal than 

the present lawo 

MRo MOSHER: Well, what's the present law? 

MRo STICKEL: That you can extend or enlarge a non= 

conforming use under any circumstances. 

MR. MOSHER~ You are referring to another aspect nOW$ 

you're not dealing with amortlzatlono 

MR. STICKEL: No, I'm not.dealing with amortizationo 

MR. MOSHER: Oh, I thought you were referring to 

amortizationo 

MR. STICKEL: Noo I am dealing with your objection to == 

MR. MOSHER~ Well, our point is that there is no 

provision whereby you can apply for permission to reconstruct 

or modernize to meet changing conditionso 

MR. STICKELg 

MR. MOSHER: 

case of hardshipo 

l"'R 0 STICKEL: 

MRo MOSHER: 

MR. STICKEL: 

You cano You can do it by granto 

Only if you show hardship. Only in the 

Well you can't do it todayo 

In New Jersey you can't do it. 

Yes. 

MR. MOSHER: Well, I'm not familiar with that aspect. 

MR. STICKEL: What we're doing here is giving the 

municipality the power to provide by ordinance. 

MR. MOSHER: Well, New York City is just considering 

and just passed a new zoning ordinance which will take effect 

next year, and they permit you to come in to reconstructo 
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MRo STICKEL~ Only in the event of destructiono 

MR. MOSHER~ Oh, I think it goes beyond that. This 

would be within discretion of the Board of Adjustment. 

It doesnVt necessarily mean it would have to be grantedo 

This would be within the discretion of the Board whether to 

grant or not to grant depending on =-
MR. STICKEL~ Well 9 that still can be done by the 

municipality providing for ito 

MR. MOSHER: Only if you show hardshipo 

MR. STICKEL~ Noo They can provide for it in their 

own ordinanceo 

MRo MOSHER~ Well, I don 9 t think 

an enabling act or a covering acta 

you don 9 t have 

MR. STICKELg Well, it says" "A nonconforming activity$) 

use or structure 9 unless permitted by ordinance 9 may noto 11 

They could provide in their ordinance that a nonconforming 

use could be expandedo 

MR. MOSHERg Well 9 we thought it would be better to have 

a clear provision 9 clearly stated that an ordinance may 

permit enlargements, reconstruction, etc. 9 upon application 

to the Board of Adjustment. 

MR. STICKEL~ Well, thatVs what this language says. 

MR. MOSHER: It doesn 9t say that clearly = I beg 

your pardon. 

MR., STICKEL~ All riglilt, go ahead. 

MR. GAFFNEY~ Well, that concludes our statement and 9 

as stated at the outset 9 we have submitted a letter an9 we 

hope that the Commission will have an opportun~ty to review 
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it in detail. 

MR. CUMMIS: We have your letter and statement, Mr. 

Gaffney, and thank you for it. 

MR. STICKEL: Mr. Erber from the Regional Plan 

Association. 

ERNEST ERBER: My name is Ernest Erbere I am Areas 

Director for the Regional Plan Association and serve as staff 

to its New Jersey Committee with offices at 605 Broad Street9 

Newark, New Jersey. 

Mr. c. McKim Norton, the Executive Vice President of 

the Regional Plan Association, regrets that he Is not able to 

appear here on behalf of the Association. Mr. Norton, who 

also serves on your Planning and Advisory Committee, is also 

on the National Capital Planning Commission and is in 

Washington today attending a meeting of that body. 

I was privileged to appear before your Commission at 

its public hearing on March 22 to make some comments and 

observations on the first draft of the proposed revision of 

Title 40. Subsequent to that hearing the staff of the 

Regional Plan Association prepared some suggested amendments 

which I filed with your Commission for its consideration 

under date of May 31, 1961. These suggested amendments were 

designed to strengthen the powers of municipalities (1) in 

planning for improved community appearance; and (2) in 

planning for the preservation of open space. 

I wish to submit herewith a slightly revised and 

corrected version of those suggested amendments. (See Po 101) 
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The staff of the Regional Plan Association feels 

that the addition of more specific po'·rers in the area 

of the preservation and acquisition of open space would 

be a helpful addition. The specific proposals we would 

like to see incorporated might be contained by implication 

under the broad purposes and objectives already written 

into the statute. However, the incorporation of these 

or similar explicit provisions would do much to define 

clearly what the legislature has in mind. 

The proposals we suggest would grant specific 

authority to municipalities to acquire less than fee 

interests in real property. 

Many states have already enacted legislation per-

mitting municipalities to purchase interests and rights 

in real property. Such legislation d~clares that certain 

open spaces "constitute important physical, social, esthetic 

and economic assets to existing or impending urban metropolitan 

development". It then goes on to say that it is in the 

public interest to expend or advance public £unds £or the 

purchase, lease or otherwise, of the fee or lesser 

interest or right in real property. Chap. 12, Division 

7 of Title I o£ the California Govt. Code, Sees. 6950-51 

and New York Genl. Municipal Law Sec. 247 are outstanding 

examples of such legislation, usually cited, permitting 

control of open space for public purposes with less than 

outright purchase. 
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The integration of community appearance in the 

development plan and in the zoning ordinance is sound, 

both in theory and in practice. Community appearance 

has never actually been excluded from planning and zoning in 

the past. What was done was to bury it under ordinance 

language of the sort that referred to "Harmonious and 

orderly development". What else were we talking about 

but improved community appearance? In the light of the 

imposing list of cases that validate community appearance 

as a purpose of zoning we can now be explicit rather than 

impli.cit in our language. The u.s. Supreme Court in the famous 
,. · urban renzwal case in Washington, D. C. 

Berman vs. Parker (1954)/used language that left no doubt 

on this score. "The concept of the public. welfare is 

broad and inclusive ••• The values it represents are 

spiritual as well as physical, esthetic as well as 

monetary. It is within the pow·er of the legislature to 

determine that the community should be beautiful as well 

as healthy, spacious as well as clean, well balanced as 

well as carefully patrolled". 

. 
Among the purposes of the development plan, therefore, 

should be the creation of a community which, among other 

things, is pleasing to the eye. It is our opinion that 

this can be achieved more successfully when community 

appearance is an integral part of the development plan, 

rather than made the function of a separate civic design 

plan. It is important to preserve an historic square, 

a scenic vista or a tree-lined boulevard. But if we do 

no more than·this we shall do to our communities what 

is done so often to basically ugly buildings when a 
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few decorative details are pasted on the facade as an after­

thoughto 

Community appearance proposals contained in the 

development plan should have the same relationship to com­

munity appearance regulations contained in the zoning ordinance 

as is the case with land use, densities, etc.; ioeo the 

development plan or the general plan or the master plan 9 how­

ever it shall be known finally, sets forth the general concept 

and the broad proposal, while the zoning ordinance spells out 

the specific criteria and the standards that must be observed 

by property owners if the broad proposal is to be realizedo 

Our suggested amendments, which I have submitted to your 

Commission9 provide for such a relationship of planning to 

zoning for community appearanceo 

Since all zoning regulations are subject to variance 

procedure by Boards of Adjustment and since the latter are 

often lax in safeguarding community appearance 9 we are pro­

posing a special committee to advise the Board of Adjustment 

on variances involving community appearanceo 

This special committee which we provide for in our 

suggested amendments would be an advisory committee to the 

Board of Adjustment in each municipality which enacted any 

part of its master plan or zoning ordinance to control 

community appearanceo 

It is hoped that governing bodies will bear in mind 

the special area of concern of such a community appearance 

advisory committee and appoint to it persons with special 
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sensitivity to aesthetic concepts and with training and 

experience in fields requiring the exercise of design 

judgment. Though its power is solely advisory, such a 

committee can perform an important function in (1) making 

the Board of Adjustment aware of the possible consequences 

to community appearance which are present in the granting of 

a variance which involved community appearance regulations 

and (2) in crystalizing public opinion on such an issue. 

Our suggested amendments are not innovations, neither 

in the theory and practice of planning nor in the law of 

planning and zoning. The Regional Plan Association, together 

with many other organizations and individuals, has in recent 

years devoted a considerable effort to restore community 

appearance to the important place it once occupied in the 

practice of planning in this country. We should recall, in 

this connectdon, that Col. LBEnfant, in designing the national 

capital of our country, successfully combined function with 

beautye The revival of interest in city planning which 

swept the country early in this century featured nThe City 

Beautiful" as its leading motto. 

Somewhere in the development of our cities since then, 

we lost sight of this important ingredient in city planning. 

Duringthe booming 1920's we were concerned mainly with planning 

adequate utility installations and sewage disposal occupied 

a central place in the master plan. During the depressed 1930's 

we discovered the relevance of economics to urban development 

and we began to concentrate on the fiscal aspects of the plan. 
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Since World Wu..r II v>e nave been planning to preserve 

our communities from the automobile and arterial routes 

and off-street parking lots became central considerations. 

If planning is the answer to the wastefulness of 

haphazard development, it must be comprehensive in 

scope and must include provisions for all aspects of 

the physical form of the community, including our 

earlier concern for community appearance. 

The growing concern for the improved appearance 

of our communities has caused a number of states to 

enact legislation specifically authorizin~ municipalities 

to exercise planning powers to preserve and extend urban 

development which enhances community appearance. In 

our neighboring state of New York, there was enacted 

in 1956 an amendment to the General City Law, Chapter 

216 N.Y. State Laws, drafted by Albert Bard, venerable 

champi6n~:of civic beauty, which reads as follows: 

" ••• To provide, for places, buildings, structures, 

works of art, and other objects having a special 

character or special historical or esthetic interest 

or value, special conditions or regulations for 

their protection, enhancement, perpetuation or 

use, which may include appropriate and reasonable 

control of the use or appearance of neighboring 

private property within public view, or both. 

In any· such instance such measures, if adopted in 

the exercise of the police power, shall be reasonable 
13 



and appropriate to the purpose, or if con­

stituting a taking of private property shall 

provide for due compensation, which may include 

the limitation or remission of taxes". 

Those of us in.New Jersey who are concerned witp 

community appearance have been inspired anew by the 

addition of an eloquent and powerful voice to our 

cause -- that of Dr. Mason Gross, President of Rutgers 

The State University and a member of the Board of 

Directors of the Regional Plan Association. I wish to 

read into the record several pertinent paragraphs from 

Dr. Gross' recent commencement address at ~utgersJ 

which is very much in point with the community appearance 

sections of the legislation now being considered. Dr. Gross, 

I should say by way of explanation, prefaced these paragraphs 

with the reference to the need of Rutgers being the cultural 

conscience of the State, and emphasizing, not only for the 

students but the citizens at large, the importance of the 

cultural and scenic values that must be created if we are to 

be a mature community, speaking here of the community of the 

State of New Jersey. 

"But I feel that in my suggested role as cultural 
conscience we have a real responsibility to be 
the leaders to declaring open war on one aspect 
of our society, namely ugliness. Although not 
many of the people who merely travel along the 
corridor of the State realize it, New Jersey is 
richly endowed with natural beauty - the hills 
of Sussex County, the varied landscape of the 
Delawar~ Valley, the rich plains of southern 
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Middlesex, the inland vvater\11ays, the glorious 
fruit-trees in the spring, and so many other 
sources of enhantment. But too often it is 
a beauty which we are doing, it would seem, 
everything in our pm-1er to spoil, by imposing 
one form or another of hideous ugliness upon 
it. We are ruining our landscapes as we have 
already ruined our cities, by permitting the 
destructive blight of ugliness to spread without 
check. The creeping, crawling hideousness of 
so many of the newer housing developments is 
justified on the ground that they get people 
out of the even more hideous city slums, as 
if th~.;y were not our deliberate creation too. 
The nauseous dumps, the automobile graveyards, 
the polluted air, and the all-too-frequent 
atmosphere of carelessness and neglect have 
turned much of a beautiful state into a monstrosity 
of ugliness. Someone must declare open war on this 
ugliness. 

The chief reason for all this is sheer insensitivity 
and I firmly believe that insensitivity is amenable 
to education. In our educational programs 
we assume that insensitivity to falsehoods 
and unreason is not incorrigible, and that 
we can induce receptivity to moral and ethical 
values. 1!~ there any reason to assume that 
we cannot induce receptiveness to beauty 
as the first step in our assault upon ugliness? 

The whole business makes no sense. For example, 
our neighbors at Johnson and Johnson know that 
there is no necessity for industrial plants 
to be ugly, and the errors of the past they 
are rapidly replacing with some of the hand­
somest buildings in the State. In Newark ~he 
great architect Mies van der Rohe has been 
given the opportunity to demonstrate that 
publicly inspired housing projects can be 
exciting and gay. And conversely we are cer­
tainly learning the cost of encouraging 
ugliness. We shall be spending millions upon 
millions of dollars here in New Jersey because 
we thought that we could get by with the drab 
and the repulsive. Need we be so stupid again? 

In the interest of time I will forego some other 

pertinent paragraphs in that speech but those interested in the 

subject will do well to write to Rutgers and get a copy of 

Dr. Gross' commencement address. 
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On the occasion of my previous testimony before 

your commission, I emphasized the growth of regional 

concepts in planning and zoning and complimented your 

commission for advancing the proposal for a county board 

of zoning appeals. I dwelt upon the provisions of the 

Van Lare Act in New York (General Municipal Law Section 
• 

239-L and 239-m} which became effective at the beginning 

of this year. The Van Lare Act provides for mandatory 

review by a County Planning Board of new or revised 

muni:cipal.zoning ordinances which effect certain classes 

of property as follows: land or buildings within 

500 feet (1) of every city, town, or village boundary; 

(2) of any county or state park or other recreation area; 

(3) of a right of way of any county or state parkway, 

thruway, etc; (4) the right of way of any stream, etc; 

and (5) the boundary of any county or state-owned land 

on which a public building or institution is situated. 

The Regional Plan Association regrets to note that 

your, second draft fails to contain any provisions for 

county review of municipal zoning changes which effect 

neighboring municipalities and county and state 

facilities. I wish to urge your commission to take 

under advisement the need.{Qr such zoning review powers 

to be vested in the county. 

In my letter of transmittal accompanying the 
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suggested amendments I made reference to the revived 

interest in the "cluster principle" in subdivision 

of land for development. We are not sure whether the 

language of your zoning sections is sufficiently inclusive 

to permit the drafting of local zoning ordinances which 

provide for flexible lot sizes related to a constant 

density for a larger area in which is reserved permanent 

open space available to the residents. We suggest 

that your staff review the draft to ascertain the 

ade-quacy of your language to permit such "cluster zoning". 

The Regional Plan Association is deeply appreciative 

of the vast amount of time and effort which your commission 

has invested in this law revision project. Our o\<m s taff 

resources have not permitted us to date to review 

your drafts in. detail. We hope that we shall be able 

to do so and to file a more complete review. HO\'lever, 

recent projects on community appearance and open space 

have enabled our staff to treat with those subjects in 

relation to your draft and we hope that you will find 

our efforts to be constructive. 

I wish to thank the commission for giving me this 

opportunity to appear here on behalf of the Regional 

Plan Association. 
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MRo STICKELg Thank you, Mr., Erber., 

I would like to welcome back Assemblyman Panaro of 

Mercer County, who is also a member of the Commission" 

Charlie P~ke, President of the County Planners 

Association, would you like to take the stand nowo 

CHARLES M., PIKEg I am Charles M., Pike, Director of 

Planning for Monmouth Countyo I am appearing here today as 

President of the County Planners Association, the New Jersey 

County Planners Association" 

The County Planners Association has long been interested 

in revision of the County Planning Acts to improve, modernize 

and clarify the existing lawo 

The Association was formed in 1956 and one of the first 

orders of business was to review the existing legislation" 

In 1957 our Legislative Committee met with a sub-committee 

on county planning of the Planning Advisory Commission, and 

at that time we were urged not only to consider some of 

the more important aspects of the law, which were pressing at 

the time, but to consider a comprehensive and complete revision 

of the Act .. 

In 1958 this work was completed by our Legislative 

Committee.. It was submitted to the various County Planning 

Boards in the State for suggestions and these suggestions 

were refined and incorporated into a revised drafto 

In 1959 efforts were made to get the support and 

cooperation of the County Engineers Association and the 

Freeholders Association., 

At that time, a nine member committee with three members 
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from each organization was formed to see if we could come up 

with something that would be agreed upon by all three grmJ.pSo 

Mro Roach 9 who is Chairman of the Legislative Committee of the 

County Planne~s Association 9 has transmitted to the Commission 

copies of the proposals that were prepared and endorsed by the 

County Planners Associationo And I think 9 to eliminate some 

confusion which might exist 9 this is titledg 11The Proposed 

Revision of County Planning Provisions of the New Jersey 

County and Regional Planning Enabling Act RS40g27=1 to 40g27=12 9 

inclusiveo" - dated January 14, 1960o 

This is the final recommendation fo:r the :revision by 

the County Planners Association with one addition of a 

memorandum that provided for the establishment of a County 

Planning Department in lieu of a County Planning Boa:rdo 

Along with this 9 Mro Roach has submitted the recom= 

mendations which were made by the County Engineers Associationo 

These recommendations were never endorsed by the County 

Planners Associationo 

In reviewing the existing second draft, on which this 

hearing is being held today~ the County Planners Association 

would like to :recommend and urge tha~ rather than incorpol!"ate 

the County Planning provisions in with the municipal planning 

regulatlons 9 they be separated and Included in a separate acto 

MRo STICKELg May 1 interrupt you there 9 Charlie? 

MRe PIKEg Yeso 

MRo STICKELg It was my thought that this par'ticulaJr 

provision 9 :relating to county p1anning 9 would be more 

appropriate in the county powel!"S sectiono By a separate act 
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you don't mean entirely separate, you mean in another place? 

MRo PIKEg Thatns righto Of course, they should be 

cross-referenced but not intermingled with each other~ I 

think there is a certain amount of confusion and particularly 

in connection withdefinitions and other things that you are 

referring back to that might be clarified if they were separateo 

The recommendations of the County Planning Association9 

that are contained in the draft that was submitted to the 

Commission, in summary form include additional powers to 

control development along county roads to insure the 

carrying capacity and the safety of the county road system; 

the second major addition is control over development with 

extensive clarification of the existing law where a development 

would affect drainage on a county road or a county drainage 

structure; t'he third major addition would be the establishment 

of procedure for review and report to local authorities on 

zoning changes along county roads or along municipal boundaries, 

And, incidentally, we are very glad that the Regional 

Plan Association noted that these provisions have been 

enacted in New York State and are a ver,y desirable thingo 

In conclusion 1 would like to point out that this 

proposal is based on the accumulated e«perience of the 15 

operating Planning Boards in the State of New Jersey, and 

that we have tried to coordinate our efforts with all other 

Statewide associations and groups that would be directly or 

indirectly affected by the revision of the County Planning 

Enabling Act, including the Legislative Committee of the 

New Jersey Federation of Official Planning Boards, the 

20 

• 

.. 



. 

Freeholders Association~ and the County Engineers Association. 

This proposal has been endorsed, in some cases with 

minor recommendations, by the following County Planning 

Boards in the State~ Bergen County, Passaic County, 

Hunterdon County, Somerset County, Monmouth County, Ocean 

County, and Cape May Countyo 

We would like to strongly urge that the Commission give 

serious and careful consideration to this proposal which is 

based on years of work by the County Planners Associationo 

Thank youo 

MR. STICKEL~ Mro Alex Finebergo Will you state your 

full name and who you represent, please? 

ALEXANDER FINEBERGg My name is Alexander Fineberg and 

I represent the New Jersey Home Builders Associationo 

The New Jersey Home Builders ASsociation represents 

the majority of the residential builders throughout the 

entire 21 counties of the State of New Jerseyo 

We have read and have examined the proposed draft and 

revision of this Commission and wish to compliment this 

Commission on the Herculean task which it has undartaken in the 

revision of this problem, and recognize that there are many 

and vast and sundry aspects and factors and interests that 

are conflicting constantly in trying to reach a happy solution 

to try to satisfy everybodyo That, of course, is impossibleo 

But I wish to point out just two or three points that I think 

are vital in respect to the Association that I represent and 

to the very aspect of the progressive development of this 

State in the course of pursuing our business and our industryo 
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I refer the Commission to page 15, first, at the top 

of the page, Section 23, 40Ag7=23 - County approval of 

drainage. I wish to point out that in its present forms as 

proposed now, we feel that it would be very dangerous, very 

cumbersome and very complex, and would serve no useful purpose 

to extend to the county planning board any greater power than 

it now has under the present enabling act of 1953. And if 

I may suggest to this Commission now ~ Mr. Stickel, of course 9 

is cognizant of the fact, = that I had the privilege of serving 

on the original Committe~ with Mro Stickel as Chairman, in the 

original draft of the enabling act of 1953o 

We feel that a community, a municipality within itself, a 

self-contained sub=division of our government, is perfectly 

capable, with its own technicians, its engineer, of approving 

or disapproving a plan for a sub-division that may be 

submitted without the interference or offer of any other 

suggestions, so far as the county planning board is concerned 9 

purely dualizing the job of review and approval or disapproval 9 

by extending them any greater powers than they now have except 

that wherein it may affect a county road or county property 

then obviously they should have something to say about it. 

MRo STICKEL~ In other words, Mr. Fineberg, if this 

Section 23 were limited to county roads, lands or streets, you 

would not be opposed to it. 

MR. FINEBERG: No, we would not be opposed to it but 

it goes beyond that, Mr. Stickel. Our opposition is just one 

aspect but we honestly urge this because we think it would 

serve no useful purpose in this present form as it is now 
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proposed. 

Now, at the bottom of the page, 40A:7-25 - Conditional 

approval, which heretofore has been known and commonly called 

''tentative approval." 

We think that the one year of conditional approval is 

insufficient and the reason for that is based upon actual 

experience. 

When a developer goes into a community the first thing 

he must find out is - What are the ground rules? - before he 

undertakes the project, whether it be large or small, of the 

tremendous investment that's involved. A one-year conditional 

approval is insufficient to give him the necessary time to 

prepare his plans 9 his engineering, his financing, and all the 

other aspects that go hand in hand with the project of a 

residential development. Ofttimes weather interferes; ofttimes 

economic conditions, particularly in the financial field, 

interfere, which deter him and delay him probably 8 to 9 or 

10 months. Even when all conditions are favorable it takes 

anywhere from 8 months to a year for a developer fo:r, sayg 

a project of 200 houses or more, - it takes that much time 

to just get the preliminary data together before he can 

actually put something into being before he is ready to come 

in and ask for final approval. 

Now the thought that a community or a planning board 

might, upon application, extend that time to one year and not 

to exceed two years, is wishful thinking, if I may say that, 

because our experience has been that the resista:nce to the 

developer and the resistance to progress of residential 
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construction has been almost insurmountable throughout the 

entire State~ and there is ve~ little hope or very little = 

shall I say, well, hope, yes, of anticipating that a community, 

whether it be the planning board or the municipal governing 

body, of extending the time beyond the one yearo 

I respectfully submit that I can see no harm, I can see 

no danger to the municipality in restricting a municipality if 

a three-year approval is given, as does the present law provide 

for nowo 

I cannot conceive in my mind, and I humbly say this 

to this Commission, that the progress or the development of a 

community will be with such rapidity that a three-year 

conditional approval given by that governing body or by the 

planning board to a developer would in anyway restrict the 

municipality to the extent that they could not foresee what 

might happen with respect, particularly~ to zoning,which 

we are talking about now, for the next three yearso 

I don't think that a community develops with such 

rapidity or such acceleration that it cannot foresee for the 

next 3, 4, or even 5 years what may take place in that 

community~ and I don't see where any great harm would result 

if the present provision of a three-year approval or a 

three-year period were granted under conditional approvalo 

I find no fault with final approval and I think it 9s 

an excellent idea because of the void that has been created 

in the enabling act of 1953, no provision having been madeo 

We have one other point and that is on page 9~ section 

13, in respect to municipal design plano And I suggest to 

this Commission that we are fearful that if paragraph "a" and 
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paragraph nd•' are permit ted to stand that it might result in 

a ver,y catastrophic economic set-back to building industr.y, and 

that~adds to the control of the power of the municipality 

to specifically provide for a special design in a particular 

area for a building project. 

Those are the only points, Mr. Stickel and members of. 

the Commission, that we have that we wish to bring to the 

attention of this Commissiono 

MR. STICKELg Thank you, Mr. Fineberg. Are there any 

questions? (No questions.) 

Mr. Jacobi, New Jersey Association of Real Estate 

Boards;,. 

SEWARD H. JACOBI~ MY name is Seward H. Jacobi. I am 

Executive Vice President of the New Jersey Association of 

Real Estate Boards and I appear before this Commission at 

this time to explain why we are not here with specific 

recommendations with respect to the revised draft, although 

we do have a live interest in this subject. And I would like 

to put in the record a letter addressed to Mr. Cummis as 

Counsel to the Commission 9 from our President, Mro William 

F. Bertschinger. The letter is as followsg 
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NEW JERSEY ASSOCIATION 0}4, REAL ESTATE BOARDS 

OF'F'JCE OF' TilE PRESIDENT July 11, 1961 

Mr. Clive S. Cummis, Counsel 
County & Municipal Law Revision Committee 
Room 71 
State House 
Trenton, New Jersey 

Dear Mr. Cummis: 

The New Jersey Association of Real Estate Boards' Zoning & 
Planning Committee· has reviewed the second tentative draft 
of Title 40A, Municipalities & Counties, Chapter 7, Local 
Land Use Law. 

Due to the fact that our Executive Committee will not meet 
until September, I cannot speak in behalf of the Association 
as a whole. 

However, it is the op1n1on of those who have reviewed this 
draft that it requires many changes and modifications and 
that its language should be clarified so as to prevent the 
great amount of litigation which has takt·ll place since the 
original laws, under revision, were adopted. 

We would respectfully request that we be kept advised of any 
further changes or modificntiuns mude in this proposed law 
before a bill is actually presented in its final form. 

Since the real estate industry will be material affected by 
the adoption of any such law, it seems strange that members 
of the real estate association, home builders association or 
others directly affected by this law were not part of the 
Commission. 

We wish the opinion of this committee to be a matter of record 
at your Public Hearing on Thursday, July 13, 1961. 
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!IJ-cYJe~~·r'L-
William F. Bertschinge~ 
President 



MRe STICKELg All right, Mro Jacobi. Are you going to 

give us anything that we can operate on? 

MR. JACOBI~ Oh, yes, we will. 

MR. STICKEL: We are keeping everyone advised from time 

to time as changes are made but unless you give us specific 

recommendations -= 
MRo JACOBI~ We were here at the first hearing, I 

believe, and--

MR. STICKELg But there were no specific recommendations 
.:-

made at that timeo 

MR. JACOB I~ There were norB 7 

MRe STICKEL: No. I think it behooves your Association 

to get on the ball and give us some specific recommendations. 

MR. JACOBig I am sure we will do that. 

MR. CUMMIS~ As a matter of fact, the appearance at 

the first hearing was coupled with a plea much like the 

plea that you are making now, that you didn't know about it 

and you haven 1 t had time to 

MR. JACOBI: Oh, we were not advised. We asked to be 

advised. We did not get a copy of the second draft. 

MR. CUMMIS~ We sent it out. I don't know why. 

MRo JACOB!g We did not receive it. We had to come 

down here and get it when we first learned of it. And because 

of the summer vacation we do not have the means where we 

can take official action. 

MRo STICKELg Well, we have had wide publicity on this, 

in the Jersey Law Journal, newspapers, etc. WeVve sent out 

2500 copies of this draft and I know Mr. Robert Scott =-
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MR. JACOBI~ Bob Scott has it. He called it to our 

attention. That's righto 

MR. STICKEL: Well, he appeared at one of the dicussions 

before the Union County Bar 9 on behalf of the Real Estate 

group. So far as representation of real estate people on the 

Commission, this is a legislative commission which was 

appointed in accordance with a Joint Resolution of the 

Legislature consisting of three Senators, three Assemblymen 

and three private citizens. So there was no provision for 

any other representation other than as provided in that billo 

And representation on the sub-committees has consisted of 

real estate peopleo 

Well 9 we hope that you will give us your recommendations 

as soon as possible because we ~-

MR. JACOBI~ We will. 

MR. STICKEL~ -- have been at this now for about two 

years 

MR. JACOBig I know. 

MR. STICKEL~ -= and we want to get it finalized in 

some form. 

MR. CUMMISg I think you will find from the many people 

who have spoken here and who will speak after you that when 

recommendations have come in we have listened to them9 where 

different groups have sought private meetings with the staff 

we have given them the opportunity to have such private 

meetings so that these problems could be thrashed out at 

great length, sometimes for two or three hours these have 

been discussed and this discussion couldn't possibly take place 
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at a public hearing like this because of the length of time 

involved. And many of the changes that have occurred in the 

second draft from the first draft were directly as a result 

of recommendations made by groups like Mr. Gaffney's, from 

the Petroleum Association, etc. And, frankly, we would be 

most happy to have your recommendations and they have not 

been forthcoming. 

MR. JACOBI~ I'm sure you would. Thank youo 

MR. STICKEL: Samuel Owen, Legislative Chairman of 

the Federation of Official Planning Boards. 

Mr. Owen, I might say at the outset that 1 have been 

over your recommendations and 1 assume that so far as your 

statement is concerned you are not going to go through the 

detailed criticisms because I don't think it would mean 

much to --

SAMUEL P. OWEN~ I was not going through the last 

two pages. I was going to say that we had gone through 

each item very carefullyo 

MRo STICKELg All right. We will turn that over 

to the staff. I've been through it. I don't think it would 

mean much to anyone here unless they had the law in front 

of themo 

MR. OWEN: No. 1 agree with you there. 

I am Samuel P. OWen. I'm the Legislative Chairman 

of the New Jersey Federation of Official Planning Boards, 

the organization that represents the lay planning boards 

of the State of New Jersey. 
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The New Jersey Federation of Official Planning 

Boards has always supported legislation which strengthens 

and promotes planning on the state 9 county and municipal levelso 

The Federation bel!eves in the principle of home rule and 

favors legislation which is permissive in nature and allows 

latitude to local boards in solving their problemso It 

endorses the combining of all laws pertaining to municipal 

zoning, planning, subdivision control 9 official maps and 

boards of adjustment into one acto It also approves of the 

introduction of the municipal design plan and the strengthen­

ing of rules pertaining to the granting of use varianceso 

The second tentative draft of the revision of the zoning 

and planning laws has corrected many of the defects of the 

first draft 9 and we note that many of our suggestions were 

incorporated into the writing of the second drafto However, 

certain omissions have occurred and certain changes have 

been made which may confuse rather than clarify and which 

may weaken rather than strengthen the planning functiono 

The Federation would like to make the following comments 

and recommendations~ 

lo The sections of the act referring to subdivisions 

appear to divide authority between the governing body and 

the planning boardo The wording of sections 40A~7-25 

and 40A~7-26 seems to be confusion. In the former section 

conditional approval is vested in the governing body while 

in the latter section final approval is placed under the 

jurisdiction of the planning boardo 
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MRo STICKEL~ May I stop you there a minute 9 Mro Owen. 

I read your statement coming down on the train and I donVt 

believe I understand that objection because you direct your 

objection to Section 25. It says~ "The governing body shall 

provide for conditional approval of subdivisions." That means 

they must do it by ordinance. That doesn't say that they have 

the power to give conditional approval 9 they must provide for 

it in their ordinances. So that it would be a choice of either 

the planning board 9 in the case of a strong planning board 9 

or in the case of a weak planning board it would be the 

governing body. 

MR. OWEN~ Then to be consistent in describing the final 

approval shouldn't it be worded in somewhat the same way? 

You do not mention the governing body in the section applying 

to final approval. 

MRo STICKEL: Yes. There was no intention on the part 

of the Commission or the sub-committee to make any changes in 

the present set-up. We still want a municipality to be able 

to have the type of planning board they want, whether it's 

weak or strong or in between. 

MR. OWEN~ We assumed that but we did feel that the wording 

was somewhat confusing and we just wanted to call that to your 

attention. 

A public hear.ing is required for final approval but not 

for conditional approval. Conditional approval grants certain 

rights that should be continued under final approval. Therefore 9 

we feel that the public hearing should occur at the time of 

conditional approval rather than at the time of final approval. 
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MR. STICKEL~ 1 agree with you on that. 

MR. OWEN~ It is the recommendation of the Federation 

that the planning board grant conditional approval and that 

the public hearing be held at the time of granting conditional 

approval and not at the time of granting final approval. 

2. The wording of sections 40A:7-21 to 40A:7-31 seems 

to eliminate the strong or non-referral type of planning boardo 

We fee 1 that this is def inite:ly a backward step in planning .. 

The governing body which has the responsibility of supervising 

all of the municipal services should not be required to 

burden itself with all of the details of subdivision control .. 

The planning board whose major function is to regulate the 

growth and character of a community and which works closely with 

the engineer and the planner is in a much more knowledgeable 

position to pass upon subdivisions and to control their impact 

upon the community. The Federation recommends that the 

non-referral type of planning board be continued. 

MR. STICKEL: Well, we agree with you on that., There 

was no intention -- it was an oversight on our part, on the 

part of the staff. We intend to leave the existing language 

alone • 

MR. OWEN: We thought it was our duty to call it to your 

attention. 

MR. STICKEL~ We are glad you did. 

MR. OWEN: 3.. The Federation recommends the elimination 

of a planning department to perform the dutles of a planning 

board. While such a department may perform staff functions 

and furnish expert advice, it cannot act as a substitute for 
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the experience of five to nine residents of a community in 

determining policymaking decisionso The planning department 

should not be a substitute for a planning boardo 

MRo STICKELg We~re in agreement with that and I might 

say for the record that at a meeting of the Planning Advisers 

Commission of the State of New Jersey yesterday9 of which 

Mro OWen is a member 9 by unanimous vote of the Commission we 

endorsed this recommendationo We do feel 9 however~ that a 

municipality 9 particularly large cities 9 should be able 

to create a planning department and a planning staff which should 

serve as a staff of the planning boardo We feel that planning 

should still be in the hands of the citizens with the assistance 

of municipal officialso 

MRo OWEN~ Yes 9 well 9 thatYs our feeling tooo We are 

not against planning departments to perform staff work but not 

to make policyo 

The 4th itemg The Federation believes that verified 

transcripts should not be required for conditional approval in 

subdivision hearings or in board of adjustment hearings unless 

the case is to be contested in courte To require verified 

transcripts for every hearing would add considerably to the 

cost of the hearingso 

MRe STICKEL~ I don~t read that sentence as you do 9 theno 

It saysg "The board of adjustment shall require the taking or 

transcribing of the testimonyo Verified transcripts of the 

testimony at the hearing shall be provided upon requesto 11 

It doesnqt mean that you must have a verified transcript 

unless someone requests it and then they have to pay for itG 
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But we feel, in the light of decisions of the courts of our 

State in the last five years, that you should have at least 

the taking of the testimony stenographically and if there is no 

appeal within the 45 days required then, of course, there would 

be no necessity for transcribing it, verifying it and all of thato 

And I don't believe the section does require a verified transcript. 

It does require the taking or transcribing of the testimony. 

MR. OWEN~ Perhaps I am not familiar with the costs that 

MR. STICKEL: Then we further provide that that transcript 

or the taking of it may be done away with at the end of a year 

if there is no appeal. 

MR. OWEN: Our fifth recommendation: The Federation 

recommends that the act allow for the creation of an advisory 

committee such as exists in the present law, section 40~55-1.9 

and which was included in the first tentative draft. 

MR. STICKEL~ That should be in. I don't know wny that 

was taken out. 

MRo OWEN: Well, I think the previous section 

MR. STICKEL: It was in the original draft. 

MR. OWEN~ Yes but, I mean, in your second draft, the 

previous section, I imagine you were discussing rather carefully 

and I can see why you might have unconsciously, accidentally 

have eliminated that. 

MR. STICKEL: That will definitely be in. 

MR. OWEN: All right. Thank you. 

7. The Federation favors the elimination of sections 

40A:7-16 to 40A~7-19 inclusive, which describe the appointment 
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and duties of a county planning board and for the adoption of 

a county general plan and county official map. The Federation 

approves of county planning boards but we believe that its 

organization and duties should be described in the County 

Planning Act. Since this act is undergoing revision it would 

not be good policy to define its organization and duties in 

the Municipal Act. 

MR. STICKELg We agree with you. 1 do think, however, 

that if there is any requirement - if ultimately there is any 

requirement for referral to the county planning board of 

zoning amendments or subdivisions, such sections ought to be 

in this law or at least cross-referenced. 

MR. OWEN~ Yes, that's right. 

MR. STICKEL~ But I agree with you that the form and 

structure of the county planning board is more appropriately 

located in the county powers act. 

MR. OWEN: Mr. Brennan reminds me that I skipped 

number 6 here~ The Federation recommends that provision be 

made to allow for the removal of a member for neglect of duty. 

This provision appears both in the present law and in the 

first tentative draft. 

MR. STICKEL: That's going to be in the general section. 

MR. OWEN~ O.K., fine. 

Then our last recommendation: The Federation approves 

of the zoning board of appeals as outlined in the act only 

if decisions are to be made on the records submitted to the 

local boards of adjustment. If this is not done, an 

applicant for appeal might submit only one witness at the local 
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level and the county appeal board might have to hear entirely 

new cases .. 

MR. STICKEL: I can't personally agree with you. I 

think we would be defeating the whole purpose of the zoning 

board of appeals if that were the situation because the very 

design of the zoning board of appeals is to prepare an adequate 

record for submission to the court in the event there is an 

appeal to the court. Under the present setup all we get iSg 

you go before the court on the record below, the court will 

not consider anything but the record below, the record is 

inadequate, there's a remand, another hearing or supplemental 

findings and back to the court again. And we don't feel that 

it's fair to the property owner or to the municipality to be 

bouncing back and forth in that way. So that the county zoning 

board of appeals is designed to supplement and act as an 

administrative agency of the state, staffed by lawyers, to see 

to it that before the matter gets into the court itself there 

is an adequate record. 

Now, 1 t 's poss ib 1 e that a person will do _ as you have 

indicated, put on one witness and let it go at that, but 

that same situation applies today in any proceeding before the 

municipal court because if you have a drunken driving case 

you can let the state put its own case in and th~n rest and 

then take an appeal and there's a trial de~ novo at the county 

level .. 

Now, I appreciate ~hat that's an objection but I think 

it's one that you will have to overlook in light of the 

advantage on the other end. 
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MR. OWENg Well~ 1 assume one of the reasons you put 

this zoning board of appeals in is to try to lighten the 

load of cases going to court. 

MR. STICKEL~ That's right. 

MR. OWEN~ And we felt that you might find the zoning 

board of appeals being overloaded with a case at the local level 

saying we want to get this out of the local level over into 

the county level and, therefore, we will only submit one 

witness or no witness and then perhaps the county board may 

MR. STICKEL~ Maybe we could work something out whereby 

it would go up on the record below plus such additional 

evidence as the county board requires to be produced - something 

of that nature. But I don't want the county board to be in a 

position where they can only consider the record below because 

then we've accomplished nothing. We've merely substituted the 

board of appeals for the Superior Court. 

MR. CUMMIS: Because of the character of a hearing 

before a municipal body sometimes it is almost impossible to 

get an adequate record. There are uproars. You don't have the 

decorum that you would expect before an administrative body or 

court. And, as Mr. Stickel points out, ideally you might be able 

to get the same kind of record but practically, knowing what 

happens in many communities throughout the State, you can have 

a record that doesnVt really reflect what actually happens. 

And if you have the opportunity of going back to the county 

board and renewing your record, if necessary, I think it will 

save appeals. 

ThatVs really the biggest problem that you face in 
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making it more rigid, as you would suggest. 

MR. PANARO: If a man improperly tries a case or a matter 

before the local planning board or zoning board, he would have 

another crack at it, so to speak. And it might be that that 

might precipitate a good many more appeals than we have now. 

MR. STICKEL: But by the same token, suppose a property 

owner who receives notice doesn't have an attorney and isnVt 

properly represented, he should be given an opportunity to have 

his side of it. And the only thing, as I see it, there are 

many advantages and many disadvantages but as an over=all 

proposition it seems to me that you will put a stop or an end 

to the remanding by the courts for rehearings which result in 

so much delay and so much expense both to the property owners 

and to the public. 

MR. OWENg Our reason for making this suggestion is 

we were thinking in terms of whether there would be a log jam 

created at the new level and we wanted to call it to your 

attention. 

The only item l wanted to bring up on that 4th page is 

the definition of "subdivision." 

I think what you did there 

MR. STICKEL~ Well that's wrong. We've ta.ken care of 

that. That was a boo-boo. 

MR. OWEN~ O.K. We 11; I do the same. 

MR. STICKEL~ I would like to call to your attention 

that we have two of our illustrious Senators,up here= Senator 

Cowgill and Senator Stout, both members of the Commission. 

Mr. Bertini? 



CHARLES L. BERT!Nig My name is Charles L. Bertini 9 

Chairman of the Municipal and School Law Committee of the 

New Jersey State Bar Association. 

l would like to just indicate on the record on behalf 

of m,y Committee that we have studied the second tentative 

draft and we had the benefit of the presence of Leonard Etz 9 

your Assistant Counse1 9 at our meeting. He is fully aware of 

the suggestions and recommendations that were discussed by 

our Committee and I intend to submit a written report making 

some suggestions and recommendations to the Committee, most 

of them mainly technical. 

The area which you just discussed was considered by 

us and 1 might say, off the cuff, that we were considering and 

we plan to recommend that the appeal be- on the record, however, 

that permission be granted either party to supplement the 

record before the court even, if necessary. 

So you will get a report in writing from this 

Committee. 

MR. STICKELg Well, you see, Mr. Bertini, what this is 

designed to do is to by=pass the Superior Court altogether 

and only go in other words, from the County Board of 

Appeals you would go directly to the Appellate Division as 

you do from the State Board of Taxation right to the Appellate 

Division. Because at the present time the Superior Court on 

appeals from Boards of Adjustment will not consider anything 9 

any new testimony, affidavits or anything, except what was 

before the Board of Adjustment. And 99 out of 100 times they 
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say the record is inadequate and they won't consider and back 

it goes. 

Now, 1 don't think by amending this law we can get 

the Superior Court to permit the introduction of additional 

testimony. So what we are trying to do is to get the record 

straight at the administrative level so that the Appellate 

Division, as someone indicated here earlier, is strictly a 

matter of law - does the record support the action or doesn't 

it? That's what this is designed to do. 

MR. BERTINI~ Well, we are toying with the thought of 

possibly permitting that and if it is necessary to have the 

rules, the court rules consider that factor~ we may make the 

recommendation in the right place on that score because we 

think the goal of law, statutory and all law, is justice and 

if we can bring about essential Justice more quickly, thatgs 

the thing to try to achieveo 

I want to say on behalf of the Committee that the work 

that your Counsel has done, and your Commission is doing, repre= 

sents a fine Job. We think it's a tremendous improvement over 

the conditions that exist in zoning and planning today, and 

we are hopeful that you succeed in your objective in 

simplifying and making things better all the way aroundo 

MR. STICKEL: Thank you, Mr. Bertini. 

Mr. Brokaw. 

ARTHUR T. BROKAW: My name is Arthur T. Brokaw, Borough 

Engineer of Princeton, Secretary of the Princeton Borough 

Planning Board and Chairman of the Legislative Committee of the 
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Building Officials of the State of New Jerseyo 

I have already submitted to your Counsel a series of 

questions and analyses of the proposed changeso I wanted to 

emphasize briefly, and not read the whole document, that we 

have not had an opportunity in the Building Officials 

Association to review this in committee and the Executive Board 

does not meet until the fallo However, this analysis is from 

the Engineering Department and reflects some of the questions 

that we have in dealing with the application of the lawso 

I have had also some comment from one member of the 

Planning Board, the Vice Chairman, who raised a series of 

questions about the wording, and there might be some clarifi= 

cation particularly where there is a series of sub=sectlons 

that might apply, a,b,c, or 1,2,3, that these be made clear 

whether they are all=inclusive or mutually exclusives that the 

ffand" be repeated and the "ors", if they are applied, be 

repeatede 

1 think too that I would like to ask for an opportunity, 

as we receive more information from our Association, to meet 

with the staff and perhaps go over this draft bit by bit 

rather than going through it all here todayo 

There was one question that our members raised, on 

page 32, the last section on nNotice to ownersen The question 

was the action required by the governing body = does this refer 

to the passage of an ordinance, of the zoning ordinance itself, 

or is it some action not mentioned in the chapter here as 

submit ted? 
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MR. STICKELg Well, I agree with you that that ought to 

be spelled out. 1 think what is anticipated there is that 

you would have a zoning ordinance and in your zoning ordinance 

you would specify what types of non-conforming uses within 

the framework of Section 56 you were going to eliminate; and 

that before establishing the actual period of time as to each 

non-conforming use, within which each non-conforming use had 

to be eliminated, you would have a public hearing with the 

property owner. 

MR. BROKAW: This is without a zoning ordinance. 

MR. STICKEL: No. The zoning ordinance would set up 

the enabling aspect of it, then as to each non-conforming use 

within the municipality that was to be eliminated you would 

have to have a hearing with the property owner to establish 

the economic life and so forth and so on. 

MR. BROKAW: I see.. The governing body would do that 

then. 

MR. STICKEL~ Yes. 

MR. BROKAW: Not the zoning board or the planning 

board. 

MR. STICKEL: The governing body would do that. 

MR. BROKAW: I think that might be clarified then. 

MR. STICKEL: I think so too. 

MR. BROKAW: Thank you very much .. 

MR. STICKEL: Thank you. 

Tom Cook. 
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THOMAS C 0 0 K~ Gen tleman 9 my name is Thomas 

Cook. I am a member of the Princeton Township Committee and 

I am also a member of the State Bar Association Committee on 

Municipal Law. Our Chairman, Mr. Bartini, has just addressed 

you~ I think representing all of us in that capacity. But I 

and our township are particularly interested in this open 

space propos! t ion that the Regional PIan Association represent a~ 

tive was talking about a little earlier. In fact, we have 

already prepared a preliminary plan for the acquisition of 

open space in our township to preserve some country for future 

generations, and I want very strongly to second or to endorse 

the proposals, or the general principle of the proposals -

MR. STICKEL~ Have you seen the language of those pro-

posals? 

MR. COOK: No 9 . I have not seen the 1 anguage of the 

proposals submitted by the Regional Plan Association~ but -

MR. STICKEL: 1 wish you would take a look at them 

and write us and let us know what you think of them. I think 

they are pretty well done. 

MR. COOK~ I would appreciate seeing them. I Just 

noticed, for instance, in your Sections 22 and 24 here 9 on 

pages 14 and 15 of this draft 9 it would seem to me that in sub~ 

section b. of 22 you could add in after 11 reservation of park~ 

playground and school sitesn - nand open spaces. 11 I mean 9 maybe 

you could put the words right in there. And then again~ in 

Section 24 9 there are a couple of places where you could put 
~ 

it in. 

Now, I assume that you gentlemen are familiar with 
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Senate Bill 92, which we introduced this year and which would 

amend the sf'atute which already authorizes municipalities to 

acquire open spaces. And this would define "open spaces" in 

a broad way to include all the purposes which the Regional 

Plan Association is interested in. 

Now, 1 assume that this draft does not affect that 

section because that has to do with the powers of the municipality 

to acquire property, and I assume that some other section would 

include that. 

MR. STICKEL: We are including the same definition as 

an open space definition in this act, supplementing what the 

RPA has recommended. I would appreciate it if you would look 

at their recommendations, because I think they are well done 

and, if you have any comments or additions or subtractions 

from their language, I would appreciate it and the whole staff 

would appreciate getting it. 

MR. ODOR: Thank you very much. 

MR. STICKEL: We will give you one right now, Tom. 

Next, I will call Mr. Robert S. Greenbaum. 

; __ R·OBERT S. GREENBAUM: Mr. Chairman, 

Senators, and Members of the Commission: My name is Robert 

S. Greenbaum. 1 am an Attorney and Counsellor-at-Law of 

this State, and I appear here - really 1 have a trifold 

purpose in being here this morning. 

During the past 11 years, 1 have been practising law in 

the City of Newark and during that period have been primarily 

occupied in a representation of builders, developers, mortgagees 

and investors in real estate - _generally in all facets of the 

real estate field. My appearance here this morning in one 

sense is in behalf of our builder clients who have at this 
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time in various stages of production - that is, between land 

acquisition and planning, -and construction and actual delivery 

of the·completed dwelling units, not less than 2,000 to 2,500 

dwellings in various counties throughout the State, all of 

which are programmed for delivery within the next three years. 

These clients that I represent here this morning are: 

Alexander Caplan and his Rolling Hill communities in Morris, 

Essex, Union and Monmouth counties; Jack Denhols and Joe Deutch 9 

recently completed Heights of Edison in Middlesex County; 

Martin Sobol and Charles Elin of Essex County; Hounanien & 

Company, just completing a subdivision in Ocean County -

Holidays Estates - and starting in Monmouth County; Kokes and 

Finkel, also in Ocean County; and Sanford Nauitt in Union and 

Monmouth counties. 

The dwellings that these men have been producing range 

in price between $8,000 and $70,000, so they pretty well 

straddle the residential field. 

I have been directed by Robert E. Scott, President of 

the Mortgage Bankers Association of New Jersey, who regrets 

that he cannot be here this morning, to read his own statement 9 

to read his statement to the Commission. J , .. 

In the third sense, I appear here as an individual.deeply 

interested in the promulgation of realistic, workable, and 

equitable legislation in the zoning and planning fields. 

Generally, before I get into the specific recommendations 

which I have, I ask you gentlemen in your deliberat.ions to 

bear:dn lnirJ:i' the context of the times in which you are considering 

this revision. We are now on the verge of the greatest pressure 

for new housing accommodations ever to be felt in this State -

and for that matter, perhaps in the region and the nation. 
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This is a fact which has been forecast without exception or 

objection by all information sources conversant with the 

situation, including the United States Government. 

Our national economy is now under great pressure, both 

internal and international in scope, to expand in order to 

provide the production and opportunities which our growing 

population will demand during the next decade. There is a great 

need now and apparently there will continue to be a great need 

for housing in the range of $15,000 and below. 

Now, the draft under review appears to indicate a pre­

occupation with new substance in the nature of further 

restrictions on the development of real estate. In all candor 

I can•t say that it actually sets forth needed solutions to 

the acute problems in the realm of clarification of the 

Planning Act which have arisen since its enactment. 

Now, I desire to be specific and constructive, and I will 

be. And since it would be an imposition upon the time of 

everyone here to take up every provision, I am going to try 

to eliminate those which are least important and confine my 

further remarks to an analysis of the salient features. 

MR. STICKEL: Don 1 t you have a written statement? 

MR. GREENBAUM: No, I don 1 t from this point on, 

except for Mr. Scott 1 s statement. 

The first one I would like to invite attention to is 

40A:7-2. Now, in this particular provision, it states the 

purpose of the chapter. I submit, gentlemen, that the purpose 

is far broader. And the purpose is most important. I donv t /~. 

think we should gloss over that. It is more important than 

to provide for harmonious and aesthetic development in the 
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manner that you have stated, and 1 suggest, gentlemen, that all 

of the legitimate purposes of zoning as set in the present law 

under 40:55-32 be incorporated in some sense in this provision 

which is in essence a preamble to the Planning Act as it may 

be revisedo And along that line, 1 suggest the following: 

that the provision be"to encourage and stimulate free enterprise 

in the development of land and to permit the highest and best 

use of real estate in a manner best calculated to achieve the 

following purposes: to lessen congestion in the streets, 

secure safety from fire and other dangers; promote health, 

morals and the general welfare; provide adequate light and air; 

prevent the overcrowding of land and buildings; avoid undue 

concentration of population. Such regulations as shall be 

enacted pursuant hereto shall be made with reasonable con­

sideration,< among other things, to the character of the 

district and its peculiar suitability for particular uses; 

conservation of the value of property and encouragement of the 

most appropriate use of la~d." 

1 think that any reference to the aesthetic purpose that 

the planners may have or the zoning bodies may have is implicit 

in all of those. things. It is not necessary to set something 

forth in this particular provision which could be construed 

as a blank check to go into aesthetic regulations, because 

you have.other provisions later which 1 think cover that 

adequately. 

Now, as to 40A:7-7 and 8, in connection with the public 

meetings of the Planning Board and Planning Board procedures, 

I think it would be constructive to provide that any interested 

party at any Planning Board proceeding should have the right 
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to furnish the services of a Certified Shorthand Reporter 

or a Notary Public for the purpose of recording a verbatim 

transcript of the proceedings. Now, in most cases, even if 

such a provision were not included in your statute, perhaps 

this right would be afforded, but I don't think there could 

be any harm in removing any doubt as to the right of any 

party to obtain a verbatim transcript of any P l~nning Board 

meeting. 

As to 40A:7-9 regarding the Planning Department -

although it is not clearly stated in this draft - at least 

it was not apparent to me - it is evident that this agency, 

if it is created by an ordinance of the governing body, would 

exist in addition to the Planning Board. Apparently that is 

the intention. 

MR. STICKEL: It says in the very next section, "The 

planning board or the planning department." 

1\ilR. GREENBAUM: Well, that may be your next section, 

but under "Planning Department," that is not clear. That may 

be your intention, but 1 submit to you that under the 

revision as it now stands, you can have both. Is it your 

intention to have only one? 

MR. STICKEL: 

MR. GREENBAUM: 

MR. STICKEL: 

MR. GREENBAUM: 

That might require 

many of your other 

Either one. 

Either one. But not both? 

Yes .. 

I submit, sir, that that is not clear. 

revision in certain other provisions because 

provisions refer only to the Planning Board, 

I be 1 i eve - I am not sure. But I am happy to hear the clar-

ification on the point. 
48 



As to 40A:7-10, 11 and 12, concerning the general plan 

provisions, I believe, sir, that there is nothing stated in 

tho.se provisions which is not already within the scope of the 

Master Plan provisions in existing law. I may be wrong about 

that, but, as I read them, I couldn't see that there was 

anything that was not included.already within the scope 

of that provision. 

MR. STICKEL: That is correct. 

MR. GREENBAUM: Then it appears to me, if that is 

correct, that 10, 11 and 1~ are unnecessary - if the provisions 

already exist. 

MR. STICKEL: Well, this is a revision of tm entire law. 

Would you have us eliminate it entirely? 

MR. GREENBAUM: I would like to know what - no, I 

think we need clarification and we need revision, of course. 

MR. STICKEL: What clarification would you have? 

MR. GREENBAUM: Well, I say if it exists in the Planning 

Act now, I say incorporate the exact, same provisions. This 

has been referred to as a Master Plan - the aggregate of these 

provisions has been referred to as a Master Plan. 

MR. STICKEL: We have changed the terminology. 

MR. GREENBAUM: I realize that. In my opinion, this only 

leads to complication. I think it was simpler as originally 

stated. 

Now, 40A:7-13, under the Municipal Design Plan, the same 

comment, of course, would apply, except I ·do believe that some 

special mention should be made of subparagraph a. concerning 

aesthetics. Now, there is no question in my min~ and I think 

in the mind of anyone who does work in this f~eid, that zoning 
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for aesthetics has come and is here to stay. The only question 

.which remains to be solved is how to do it in a manner which is 

in accordance with Judicially imposed standards. I submit to 

you, gentlemen, that the act which you have set forth here does 

not meet that problem. It merely provides that the so-called 

look-alike ordinances which exist in great profusion throughout 

the State today - some of which are clearly unconstitutional 

and some of which are doubtfully unconstitutional, and very few 

of which may pass the test - mayc continue to be enacted. 

If you are not already familiar with the Architectural 

Board of Control provisions of the City of Rye, New York, I 

will see that the Commission gets a copy of that ordinance. 

MR. QJMMIS: I think we have reviewed every aesthetic 

·ordinance and every aesthetic approach by law to zoning in 

the country. 

MR. GREENBAUM: Well, I submit then that that which is 

primarily lacking in this statute is any reference to standards 

of any kind. I would be more than happy, as you suggested, 

Mro Cummis, earlier, to devote whatever time with you is 

required if you would be willing to talk with me about this. 

MR. QJMMIS: The problem that has been weighed with the 

Rye approach, the Board of Experts approach, is that many 

people who critize that approach have done so on the basis 

that a small group has the power to impose their aesthetics 

on the community at large. 

MR. GREENBAUM: Well, in the Rye case there are five 

members and there must be a unanimous vote to turn down an 

application for a building permit. So 1 think there is some 

benefit of some safeguard there. It can't just be a majority, 
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but the members must unanimously find that such a structure 

would be deleterious to the public good, and they must make 

their findings in writing in accordance with the standards 

which are set up in the ordinance. I don't think there could 

be any objection to such an ordinance. I think it would be 

helpful, but I say that unless we at this time, or the 

Commission at this time, can attempt to clarify the situation 

so that any ordinances which are enacted are proper and workable 

ordinances, we are going to have a lot of trouble. 

Now, as to 40A:7-16, 17, 18 and 19: You have existing law 

now under Title 40 -I think it is 40:27-9, is it? - 40:27-1. 

The County Planning Boards now are primarily recommendatory 

in nature, as I understand it. I think they should remain that 

way. I think that if the county planning boards have to come 

in and indicate their approval, if this becomes mandatory for 

a developer, as Mr. Fineberg said, the process for continuous 

development of this Stat~ in so far as its natural land 

resources are concerned, is going to be'halt~d lh~the ext~eme 

degree. 

MR. CUMMIS: I think there is general agreement that 

·that should be more limited in scope than the language 

presently indicates. 

MR. GREENBAUM: Now, I feel with respect to 40A:7-2ID, 

with respect to Regional Planning Board consideration, that 

the same logic should apply to that. They clearly have a 

function, but the municipalities are most closely associated 
( 

with the municipal problems and they should, in the final 

analysis, be permitted to determine whether or not the regional 

or county planning board recommendations should be followed, 



except in certain instances which you have covered later. 

I submit that the new provisions concerning Regional 

Planning Boards, or the existing provisions - excuse me, the 

existing provisions presently give the Regional Plann~ng 

Boards more than recommendatory powers, and I submit they:sh6uld 

be repealed in so far as they do. 

Now, perhaps the most important and the heart of the 

revision under consideration from the point of view which 1 

advocate concerns the regulation of subdivisions, starting with 

40A: 7-21. 

Incidentally, I think the previous speaker mentioned that 
j 

the word 11 plat" may have been left out of the first line in 

that section - I didn't notice" "Every municipality may 

provide that no subdivision may be received" - I assume the 

word "plat" belongs in there. I didn't hear whether that was 

noticed. 

MR. CUMMIS: Yes. 

MR. GREENBAUM: Thank you. Now, in connection with the 

provisions in so far as subdivisions are concerned, the 

approval mentioned at the end of that paragraph is not clearj'y 

defined. I assume there that you mean final subdivision 

approval. If so, 1 would suggest that it be inserted or in 

some respect clarified, since we are dealing with two types 

of approval. 

ASS.EMBL YMAN PANARO: What section? 

MR. GREENBAUM: That•s 40A:7-21, the last line. 

Now, as to 40A:7-22 - standards for the regulation of 

subdivisions - there is reference to a future land use plan 

in the event that a general plan has not been adopted. Now, 
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as I understand the definition of your terms as set forth in 

this revision, a land use plan is a part of a general plan 9 

and if a general plan hasnvt been adopted there is no land 

use plan, so what does this particular provision mean? 

MRo STICKELg Yes, there iso 

MR. GREENBAUMg It's not clear to me, sir. 

MR. STICKEL~ Well, a comprehensive plan may be a series -

a general plan may be a series of plans. They may have a plan 

as to schools; they may have a plan as to land use; they may 

have a plan as to circulation; they may have a plan as to 

capital improvements - all of which make up a total of the general 

plano But there are many elements of the general plano What 

we arec'defining here is - we are dealing with subdivisions and 

we are primarily interested in the land use plan and not capital 

improvements or something elseo 

MRo GREENBAUM: You are referring then to the land use 

plan as defined in your definitions. 

MRo STICKEL~ That's righto 

MRo GREENBAUMg The word ''future" then was somewhat 

confusing to meg ttfuture land use plano" You meant --

MR. STICKELg "Future land use plan" indicates what 

your future ideas for the use of the land are over what the 

present land use is. 

MRo GREENBAUM: Now, with respect to subparagraph 9 9 

the second sentence, which reads: The municipality may 

require the subdivider to pay all or any part of the cost of 

the developmento•o" 

in subparagraph Cog 

clarificationo 

Now 9 the definition of "cost of development" 

in 40Ag7-22, should, I think 9 require some 
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MR. STICKEL: Really, I don 1 t even know what it means. 

MR. GREENBAUM: Well, that's the question- I don~t 

either. I have a large question mark opposite that. It 

could mean only on site; it could mean on site and off site. 

MRo STICKEL: It means improvements. It should be the 

cost of the improvements. 

MR. GREENBAUM: Does it mean only on~site improvements or 

off-site improvements? 

MR. STICKEL: To the amount of the benefit bo the sub­

division. That would be on-site improvements to the extent -

MR. GRE El\l BAIJM : Well, Mr. Stickel, I am sure you have 

run into the situation where in processing a subdivision, a 

planning board has, letis say, correctly required certain off­

site, off the property, improvements in the nature of drainage 

from a subdivider, because wherever the problem is it could 

only be taken care of by off-site improvement. Now I suggest 

that this is the time that the power of the planning boards 

to impose cost on a developer for off-site improvements be 

in some way considered, clarified and limited. 

MR. STICKEL: 

the benefit. n 

That•s the reason for the language nup to 

MR. GREENBAUM: I understand that that is the purpose, 

in line with your special assessment type provision. Well, 

this may or may not be the way to do it. I understand your 

goal and it is something that must be achieved, but I suggest -

MR. STICKEL: Do you know of any other way that you would 

suggest doing it? 

MR. GREENBAUM: Well, you're right. I said I would be 

specific, and I will be, but unfortunately not today. I can't 
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give you something along that line, but I promise you that 

I will, because I think this is a problem which results in 

great cost. 

Now, in so far as that subdivision e. is concerned, 

I suggest that the County Planning Board be deleted as an 

agency whose approval is required except as you may state 

in a subsequent provision a§tto these subdivisions. 

MR. STICKEL: We 11, do you agree that there ought to 

re county approval as to county facilities? 

MR. GREENBAUM: Yes, sir, I do. I think the law 

present'¥ provides that. 

MR. STICKEL: It does. Well, it isn• t too clear. 

MR. GREENBAUM: I do agree with you - anything affecting 

a county road or drainage facility is properly within county 

jurisdiction. 

Now, in connection with 40A:7-23 - 1 just discussed 

that one. Now, 40A:7-24 -

MR. STICKEL: Let me ask you this, Mr. Greenbaum: 

How would you feel or what is your reaction to a zoning 

amendment which involves land within a certain number of 

feet of a county facility or road or a municipal boundary? 

MR. GREENBAUM: I believe that the county - I am 

answering this without great reflection now -

MR. ST-ICKEL: As a matter of review. 

MR. GREENBAUM: I feel that the zoning power should 

be primarily within municipal control and I think, if any• 

thing, the County Planning Board should have recommendatory 

duties with respect to that ~n<l>nly recommendatory. 
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MR. STICKEL: We are only talking about recommends-

tions. The argument is that if a municipality zones along 

a county road, it is necessarily going to affect the use 

of that road and, therefore, before the ordinance becomes 

final the county ought to have an opportunity to say what 

ideas they have as to it. 

MR. GREENBAUM: As to zoning amendments, you are 

referring to now, not variances. Amendments - I agree with 

you. I see no objection to that. But on the variance point, 

I would disagree. Say, if the county has a stake in the 

granting of a variance, the county should have a repre-

sentative present at the hearing. 

Now, as to 40A:7-24, with respect to reservation of 

school sites, etc. The tl'uh·g I would suggest, gentlemen, 

that we do in connection with that, or that you do in con-

nection with that, would be to cover the situation where, 

on a plat an area has been reserved for a municipal use of 

some kind under this provision and,: within the time provided, 

the municipality does nothing. Now, very often the sub­

division plat would be such that the developer or the owner 

would be left with a land-locked piece of ground. I suggest 

thtt at the time of the app r6va 1 of the original subdivision 

a provisional layout be approved as part of the layout 

which is approved, so that in the event the municipal use 

does not come into being within the time prescribed, the 

developer would be able to use that property without the 

necessity of going through the entire Planning Board 

procedure. I can see no difficulty or no adverse results 
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in the municipal situation under such a procedure. 

Now, 40A:7-25 and 26, gentlemen - conditionaland final 

approvals are also Pi the essence in this situation in so 

far as builders are concerned. I note - and this is one 

thing which hasn't been brought up to you this morning-

I note that you do not provide for public hearing at the 

time of conditional approval, but that the public hearing 

is limited to the final approval. I should suggest -

MR. STICKEL: We have agreed that it will be con­

ditional and not final. 

MR. GREENBAUM: Oh, you have. Further with respect 

to that, I say to you gentlemen, as Mr. ·Fineberg did, 

and for the reasons that he stated, that a 9ne-year guarantee 

of the terms and conditions to a developer is grossly 

inadequate, because when a developer checks his ground rules, 

as was said here, he is primarily interested in his cost -

he must know what the sum total of his cost will be before 

he can determine the price of his product. And if the sub­

division entBil~s two hundred or three hundred houses, such 

a program can never be completed in one year. 

MR. STICKEL: Why don't they have this problem else­

where? We are the only state in the Union that has 

conditional approval. 

MR. GREENBAUM: You may have much greater knowledge 

about what goes on elsewhere; I have intimate knowledge of 

what goes on in this State, and I submit to you that one 

year would be grossly inadequate and unreasonable. And I 

am sure that the Commission here has considered a case 

which is now pending in the Supreme Court - there are two 
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of them - the Hilton Acres case and the Levin case. The 

Levin case was argued in March and the decision has not 

come down yet on it. The Hilton Acres case has not been 

set for argument. My guess is they may be rendered at 

the same time, I don't know. 

MR. CUMMIS: Now, you say that one year is grossly 

inadequate. What figure do you think is adequate? 

MR. GREENBAUM: I think a developer can live with 

three years. 

MR. STICKEL: Then the question is three for con~ 

ditional. The problem is this: You have three for con­

ditional and nothing for final, as it.stands now. 

MR. GREENBAUM: That doesn't bother me too much. 

MR. STICKEL: Well, it bothers Fineberg and all the 

other developers. 

MR. GREENBAUM: I'll tell you why it doesn't bother 

me, and it may make sense or it may not. The conditional 

is the period before which the spade is turned in the 

ground generally. After final, the builder has his green 

1 i gh t. 

MR. STICKEL: On what section? 

MR. GREENBAUM: He can go ahead with any section he 

wants after he gets the final. 

MR. STICKEL: Suppose there is a change in the 

zoning ordinance immediately after final approval. 

MR. GREENBAUM: If it is within the three-year period, 

the three years continues - he is not cut off by a final. 

MR. STICKEL: Oh, yes, he is. 

MR. GREENBAUM: That 1 s your interpretation. I don't 
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think it appears in the law~ sir. I think that three years -

MR. STICKEL: Suppose he takes his full three years 

and he gets final and then there's a change. 

MR. GREENBAUM: Then he's in trouble. 

MR. STICKEL: Yes. I think he is entitled to more 

protection after final than he is on conditional. 

MR. GREENBAUM: Fine, but I said that the important 

period is in the tentative stage. 

MR. STICKEL: What we tried to do here was to have 

a minimum of three- one on preliminary, two on final. 

Now, it's up to a maximum of six with three on preliminary 

and three on final. 

MR. GREENBAUM: Mr. Stickel, I thirk the six-year 

possibility is illusory. I don't think it will happen. 

MR. STICKEL: It is. We made that on a permissive 

basis so that if there are peculiar circumstances that arise, 

the Planning Board and the Devela>per can work it out, because 

in the Hilton Acres case there is no authority under the 

present law to extend. 

MR. GREENBAUM: I agree, sir. That is under review 

now. 

MR? STICKEL: You wo~ld recommend three on preliminary, 

and leave final the way we have it? 

MR. GREENBAUM: No, I didn¥t say I would recommend 

that. I said it didn't bother me too much. I would 

recommend some pro tee tion on f ina!, but I don• t think 1 t is 

nearly as important as the three-year conditional approval. 

MR. CUMMIS: It seems strange that you say that, 

because all of the criticism that has been leveled from 
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your side of the fence has been on final. 

MR. GREENBAUM: I haven't heard any before. 

MR. CUMMIS: There has been none here this morning, 

but 1 can take you downstairs to our office and show you 

the letters and the arguments that have been made that our 

first draft and the existing law is completely wanting 

in that it gives no protection on final, and the argument is 

that that is where the protection is needed most. 

MR. GREENBAUM: Perhaps I can crystallize this and 

save some of your time. If Mr. Stickel is correct that, 

upon the granting of final and the filing of the map, any 

protection under the tentative or conditional dies, I agree 

that there must be some protection thereafter. My inter­

pretation of the existing law is that the developer has three 

years from tentative regardless of whether he obtains final 

or not. 

MR. CUMMIS: It would appear to me that the premise that 

most of the arguments are based upon is the premise which 

Mr. Stickel asserts and that you disagree with. 

MR. GREENBAUM: It's as yet untested; there has been 

no judicial pronouncement on it. You have heard my position -

MR. CUMMIS: This is a difficult problem of policy 

that we are faced with here. I can tell you this, the Sub­

Committee which weighed this problem prior to the drafting 

of this second draft - there were interests represented on 

both sides, both the municipal interests and the builder 

interests, and argument was made by. many people on the 

municipal side that there should be no rights to the builder, 

that the municipality should have absolute discretion in-
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and what we tried to do -

MR. GREENBAUM: In an attempt to accommodate both -

MR. CUMMIS: Not an accommodation, but some intelligent 

compromise. 

MR. GREENBAUM: Well, in an attempted objective 

estimate of the situation - and it is difficult for me to 

be objective - I admit that to you, because I am an advocate -

but I do say -

MR. CUMMIS: I think that the purpose of this hearing 

is more than advocacy. It's to try to arrive at a sound 

approach to legislation which would benefit not only the 

people you represent but both sides of the fence. 

MR. GREENBAUM: We 11, there has not been demons tr a.te d 

to me at any time any great hardship to a municipality by 

virtue of the three-year lock as to tentative, but it can 

easily be demonstrated and is clearly manifest that a lack 

of protection to a developer who has invested vast sums of 

money can be catastrophic. If you look at the simple 

situation -

MR. STICKEL: It could be worse if itls imposed 

after final. 

u : We 1 1 , at 1 e as t a bu i 1 de r aft e r f in a 1 

knows he has a three-year period. If he has had his three 

years and he's got his final approval, heis got his improve­

ments in and his lots all set -

MR~ GREENBAUM: If he has his improvements in and 

his lots all set, sirjl there are other applications of 

law which I think might protect the builder. 

MR. STICKEL: Builders don't want to have to go to 
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court on every darn case. What we are trying to do, and 

the Supreme Court in the Lake-Intervale case said that we 

should try to cover this by legislation. 

MR. GREENBAUM: I agree with you. 1 don't want to 

get into a position where 1 am trying to say we shouldn't 

have any protection for final, because I don't believe it. 

1 am satisfied to adopt your position on that, but I urge -

MR. CUMMIS: Mr. Greenbaum, in terms of time, what do 

you think would be responsible for both tentative and final? 

MR. GREENBAUM: Three years on tentative and one year 

on final. 

MR. STICKEL: We're giving you six. 

MR. GREENBAUM: I don't think you're giving me six. 

If you give us six, then we have something. I say we have 

three under your provision, with two after the final,- and 

only one when the protection is needed . 

• Now, in so far as the provisions of this particular 

section as they appear on page 16, which is a slight 

modification of existing law, which now reads that the 

general terms and conditions shall not be changed, I note 

expressly that the word "general" has been removed from 

that provision. I don• t know why, and that subsection -

MR. STICKEL: Nobody knows what it means. 

MR. GREENBAUM: Well, at least we are having cases 

which will tell us what it means, but those cases which are 

now under review will be meaningless if you change this law 

and if the word "general" will be taken out of the statute. 

MR. STICKEL: These cases will not resolve what 

"general" means. The Levin case will merely resolve 
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whether it applies to road specifications. In that case -

MR. GREENBAUM: Zoning. 

MR. STICKEL: Now, what the builders have indicated 

to us, through Fineberg as their representative, is that 

they are primarily intetested in zoning, use, sideyards, 

setbacks, and those restrictions. They can live with the 

other stuff. 

MR. GREENBAUM: Well, Mr. Fineberg speaks only for 

bhe people he represents. I feel, and I think it's an 

economic fact, that anything which goes into the total cost 

to a developer, be it land, road specifications, lumber, 

cost of selling a house - it all amounts to dollars. 

MR. STICKEL: Will you spell out what you mean by 

"general conditions"? 

MR. GREENBAUM: I s ay , s i r , t h a t we are be g i nn i n g to 

get to an area where the law is beginning to have some 

meaning and that we will lo~e the benefit obtained from 

the judicial decisions if we change the verbiage. 

MR. STICKEL: We have only had one case since 1953 

on what is meant by general terms and conditions. 

MR. GREENBAUM: There are two now. 

MR. STICKEL: One. 

MR. GREENBAUM: Well, the Levin case and Hilton 

Acres. 

MR. STICKEL: Well, Hilton Acres has nothing to do 

with general conditions. 

MR. GREENBAUM: Well, it provides for the zoning lock 

for three years; there's no question about that. 

MR. STICKEL: Well, I know-

MR. GREENBAUM: I think it does mention that. 
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MR. STICKEL: It doesn't spell out what "general 

conditions" are. 

MR. GREENBAUM: Well, specifically the court says, 

"We don• t presume here to try t,a; define what they all mean 

but there is good cause to believe it means at least zoning." 

Those are the words of the court. 

MR. STICKEL: We feel that our job as a recommendation 

to the Legislature is to spell out general terms so that 

everybody knows what it means and not leave everything up 

to the courts • 

MR. GREENBAUM: I am all with you on that, Mr. 

Stickel, but I submit that you haven't done it here. You 

have merely codified the zoning requirement, which is 

already law. You haven't set forth what the other general 

conditions are. 

MR. STICKEL: No, because this is what was agreed 

upon. If you want other general conditions to be spelled 

out, I say spell them out to us. 

MR. GREENBAUM: fair enough. 

MRo CUMMIS: This is a policy decision that was 

made in terms of zoning as a result of discussions, because 

this is what they felt they wanted protection on. 

MR. GREENBAUM: In other words, at this point it is 

the purpose of this revision to limit the guarantee to 

zoning. 

MR. STICKEL: Yes. Now, if you want it to go 

behond zoning, then submit what you want so that it can be 

fully discussed. 

MRo GREENBAUM: I will. Offhand, I certainly think 
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the drainage requirements should remain the same unless 

there is a compelling reason. As I have stated here 

on this score, I think that once the approval is had on 

the tentative, there should be the guarantee for whatever 

period you agree on, with all items reasonably considered 

and the cost estimates in the planning stage to be locked 

in the absence of a compelling reason to supersede such 

conditions by the exercise of a police power. 

MR. STICKEL~ You see, what we want to do is to 

spell out what is meant by general conditions, because what 

this has produced statewide is an agreement between the 

municipality and the developer- the so-called developer's 

agreement - which the courts have now _said are ultra vires 

because there is no consideration, and what we are trying 

to do is to put in the law what you get when you get tentative 

approval or conditional approval -what it applies to. Now~ 

as far as wevve gone itVs zoning. If you want to go beyond 

zoning, let us know what it is. 

MR. GREENBAUM~ I agree with you, it~s up to the 

building industry to make its voice heard here. 

MR. STICKEL: Right. 

MR. GREENBAUM: Now, there is only one other thing~ 

sir, in connection with these particular provisions as to 

final approval. The laws generally provide that if these 

boards donit act within a specific period of time, this 

shall be considered a denial. No one has mentioned that. 

I consider that to be unfair. If the developers are going 

to have to sit and wait out the full period~ to wait for 

action which is completely within control of the agency to 
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which he has gone, and he 1 s had to wait that period out and 

the time period expires, I think there should be an auto­

rna tic approval, not a denial. I realize there probably 

isn• t much chance of your agreeing with me, but I say, 

from the basic standpoint of fairness, itYs not fair 

to have such a provision with respect to these things. 

MR. STICKEL: You are not correct in that, because if 

you submit your application and there is no action on it 

within 45 days, it is assumed that it be approved under the 

present law. Now, have they changed that here? 

MR. GREENBAUM: Well, how about the preliminary, 

tentative? You don't have it here. I am referring 

primarily to that. There may not be any provision here 

concerning that. 

MR. STICKEL: There isn 1 t. 

MR. GREENBAUM: What are you going to do about that? 

What are you going to do if there is no conditional approval 

given within a certain period of time; 

MR. ETZ: I have a note here to put in the same 

provision on that. 

MR. GREENBAUM: I see. That would take care of that. 

MR. STICKEL: But then you run into the problem where 

the county recording officer will refuse to take the map anyway, 

and you can bring a mandamus proceeding -

MR. GREENBAUM: Well, why shouldn't the Law Revision 

take care of that situation? I note that you have eliminated 

the provisions about certificates of subdivisicin approval, 

which do not appear here. Are they eliminated for any 

specific purpose? 
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MR. STICKEL: No. 

MR. GREENBAUM: Can they be included? 

MR. STICKEL: They are going to be included in 

another section. Do you mean the search idea? 

MR. GREENBAUM: Right. 

Now, as to 40A:7-27, my understanding of that particular 

provision is that it's mea~ to avoid the necessity of a 

developer running to a Board of Adjustment if he has some non­

conforming lots, for example. 

MR. STICKEL: Thatus right. 

MR. GREENBAUM: I submit to you, and I think in fairness 

to all points of view, that that should be limited to changes 

which are not changes in use. 

MR. STICKEL: It should be. I agree with you. 

MR. GREENBAUM: It should be. It is not so limited 

here. 

Now, in so far as 40A:7-31 -Effect of final approval~ 

That again goes back to the matter that we spoke of before 

where you give zoning protection only after the final. No 

other guarantees are included at this time. 

MR. STICKEL~ That 9 s right. 

MR. GREENBAUM: Now, in connection with 40A:7-42, 

this may have been an inadvert~.nt change from the previous 

law, but itQs an anomalous one. The previous law provided 

that in the event owners of 20 per cent or more of the lots 

or land- excuse me -that's 40:55-35- provided that in the 

event owners of 20 per cent or more of the area of the lots 

or land encompassed within a proposed zoning change object, a 

two-thirds vote should be required to pass it over such 
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objection. The present law says that in the event owners 

of 20 per cent or more of the lots or the land object, 

it shall require two-thirds vote. This could result in the 

grossly inequitable situation where the land could be re­

districted to comprise one large tract of 40 acres and perhaps 

40 100-foot lots. Now, you can see that the lot owners 

could easily out-vote the land owners. I don't know whether 

that was your intention in the change which appearso If so 9 

I don't think it's fair. I think the law should remain as 

it presently exists. In other words, this could clearly 

prevent a change by virtue of a protest without any relation 

to the area ownership. 

MR. STICKEL: Well~ why voice it as long as youive 

got two-thirds vote at the end anyway- what 1 s the difference? 

MR. GREENBAUM: Well, the standards which would require 

a two-thirds vote are different. Ordinarily, a majority is 

sufficient unless there is a clear public opinion against 

it. That apparently was the policy of the original statute. 

That particular policy is not implemented by the revision -

it may not be implemented; thatrs the point. 

In connection with 40A:7-50- Zoning board of appeals. 

In so far as I am concerned, such a body would be workable~ 

realistic and practical if you eliminated the local boards, 

but to have both, under the concept as you have already 

stated, Mr. Stickel, of ha~ing the county board of appeals 

being an agency to set up an appeal so that it can go 

further on review, I don't think is necessary. I think 

it's a waste. I say that it's up to every litigant to see 

that he presents the matter before the local board in the 

68 



manner that can be reviewed properly by the courts. For 

the county board of appeals to undertake to mold the 

record, so to speak, in a manner which will prevent a 

remand, I think goes beyond the proper function of a 

board of adjustment or a county board of appeals for that 

matter. 

MR. CUMlVIIS: Mr. Greenbaum, are you saying that you 

would recommend that the county board be eliminated and the 

appeal to the Superior Court be eliminated? 

MR. GREENBAUM: No. 

MR. CUMMIS: Or are you saying that existing law be -

MR. GREENBAUM: No, I think the Superior Court is 

always required. 

MR. CUMMIS: Well, it isn't here- the whole purpose -

MR. GREENBAUM: Is that stated here? I tv s not stated. 

MR. STICKEL: No. In the rules, when you appeali in 

4:88-8, from any State administrative agency you must go to 

the Appellate Division 9 on the record. 

MRe GREENBAUM~ Well, is there any reason why ~- you 

feel there is no doubt about that, that from the county board 

you go directly to the Appellate Division. 

MR. STICKEL: I donut think thereus any question 

about that. And what would be their point in going to the 

Superior Count from the County Board? There would be no 

point in having a county board of appeals if you're going 

to the Superior Court. 

MR. GREENBAUMg Your first step in judicial review ~­

it would seem to me if you have a county board of appeals 9 

as you do have here - for example, take the county of Essex 
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or any populous county~ = I don~t know what kind of a backlog 

is going to be built up before this body but I can foresee 

a tremendous period of time elapsing between the Initial 

application on an appeal to the local board of adjustment 

and an ultimate judicial determination. I think it could 

be yearso You are going to have one board of three men. 

They could be backlogged for three or four years on the 

basis of this setup. 

MFL STICKEL~ They cangt be any,more backlogged than 

the courts are now. 

MR. GREENBAUM2 But 9 Mr. Stickel 9 I think you are 

creating one more obstacle to get to the courts. Youn~e 

going to get there anyway. 

MRo STICKEL~ You are not creating an obstacle 9 you 

are making it easier. You are bypassing the Superior Court 

where all the bottleneck is. 

MR. GREENBAUM~ Well 9 I don~t know what the statistics 

are. 

MR. STICKEL~ Wegve taken this up with the Supreme 

Court and the Rules Committee. They think this is one way 

of eliminating that bottleneck. 

MR. GREENBAUM~ You may eliminate the bottleneck i.n 

the Superior Court but you are going to have one tremendous 

log-jam iri the county board of appeals. 

MR. STICKELg Well~, you may and you may not. I donrt 

know. 

MR. GREENBAUM~ There has been some sentiment voiced 

concerning the fact that the three members of the county 
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board of appeals are all to be lawyers and all to serve 

at compensation stated in the revision, and those are the 

only officials in the Municipal Planning Act or under the 

Local Land Use taw who will be paid. I don't think the 

objection is out of order because the mere fact that a man 

is a lawyer doesn't qualify him to sit on a county board of 

appeals unless he has some special experience on zoning. 

There may be men far more qualified than lawyers to sit on 

that. I agree that perhaps the chairman should be a lawyer 

but certainly the real estate industry should be represented. 

MR. STICKEL~ That would apply to any judge too, wouldngt 

it? 

MR. GREENBAUM~ But we are not dealing with the appoint= 

ment of Judges here, Mr. Stickel. I don't want to get into 

that. 

MR. STICKEL~ With a state administrative agency its == 

MR. CUMMIS~ It's a quasi judicial function. 

MR. GREENBAUM: That may be. 

MR. CUMMIS~ You 9 re talking about an administrative 

court. One of the major criticisms leveled against the 

hearings before the board of adjustments now is that it is 

not a good administrative hearing. 

MR. GREENBAUM~ Well, I realize that ideally and 

theoretically from that point of view you will have a much 

speedier administration of justice but when the salaries 

are $6500 and $7000 a year, these are going-to be political 

appointments not particularly, I believe, based upon 
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knowledge of the field which is required. At least it's 

open to that abuse. That's the point. 

Now that completes my own remarks on behalf of my 

builder clients whom I represent. 

Mr. Robert E. Scott has sent this following statement 

down. Mr. Scott is President of The Mortgage Bankers 

Association. 

MR. STICKEL: How long is this going to take? 

MR. GREENBAUM~ I've been on for quite a while. I 

think what I should do under these circumstances is to 

submit it and not take any~mre of your time. 

Thank you ve~ much. 

(Mr. Robert E. Scott's statement follows) 
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Mr. Cha trman and J.!embers of the Commt.ss ion: 

I am Robe1·t P:. .r::cot t of P 1 i .za beth, ~rew Jer·se y, where 

I nave been engaged in the 1·eal estate and mo1·tgage banking 

business for· almost ]0 year·s. The Nor·tgage Banher·s Associ('l,tion 

of ~rew Jer·.c:;ey compr ise,q near·] y 100 1 ife irtsw-rr.nce comprm i es, 

commer·cial banks, savings banks, national banlr.c:; and mor·tgage 

companies. Unfortunately, the Board of Gove1·nors of ow· 

As soc ia t ion has not hart an oppo1·turt it y to meet since I 1·ece ived 

a copy of tnis second cb·aft, but I believe that I r·eflect the 

views of ow· Associatz'on when I testify today as an individual 

familia1· wttn zoning and planning. I am one of those who 

part ic ipa ted in the drafting of the present Planning Act of 
•\ 

1953, following more than a year· of cortfer·ences and stucty by 

rep1·e,gentat ives of the ent ir·e industry. 

It is not surp1·isirtg tflat tnis second draft contains 

so many objectionable prouts ions when it is r·eal ized that 8 of 

tne 9 member·s of the Commission .,·espon8ible ru·e municipal 

atto1·ney.9, and that the Realtors, Home But lder·s, }.{or·tgage 

Bankers, Brmlrers, .C~av ings & Loan As soc ia t ions, and other· 01·gan i­

zations directly affected by thi~'·j:wopo,qed r·evision we1·e not 

represented. 
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The intr·oduct ion states, "It has been estimated that 

almost 30% of the c:•uperior Court 1 it igat ion in Vew Jersey in­

volves zoning and planning matter·s ". lltzile ttzis may be tr·ue, 

I believe it is att1·ibutable to jo.ulty inte1·p7·etation and 

administration of the p1·esent planning law, and certainly does 

not justify ttze far reaching changes contemplated by this 

second draft. I nave no objection to the codification of 

existing laws pertaining to land use, but if a bill incorpora­

ting substant tally these prouts ions is enacted into law, it 

will drastically curtail anrt sharply ln.c1·err.s(' -tne cost of 

.building, se1·iously innibit the industry's ability to provide 

vitally needed housing, adver·sely rJ.ffect the enti1·e 1·eal 

estate business, and impair· the economy of ttze .~tate •. Many 

of the pr·ovtstons violate p7~ivate property 1·ignt.g and amount 

to virtual confiscation without just compensation. Any such 

bill might prope1·ly be labeled the "Land G1·ab and GJY"lft Act 

of 1961 ". 

I will df,qcus.q the p1·ovisions in order·: 

1. "Subdivision" (page 2) is defined as the division of a 

pa1·cel of land into two 01· mo1·e lots. 11ro mention is 

made of the frequent p1·obl em of comb in inr; two 01· mo1·e 

lots into one, wtzich unde1· pr·esent pr·ocedu1·e r·equi1·es 

Planning Boa1·d appr•oval• It is unnecessa1·i ly burden­

some and expensive to 1·equ tr·e a pr·ope1·t y owne1· to 

obtain app1•dval to combine two· 'or mot·e lots dn rt 

tiled map before he may build o~ a substantially 

larger lot; tt should be permitted to combine lots 

without the necessity of planning boru·d app1·oval. 



2, 40 A: ?-13 (page 9) would vest the Planning Boa1·d 01· 

Planning Depar~tment with autno·rity to r·ule on "the 

general design, arrangement, textw·e, mate1·ia 1 and 

color of but ldings and st1·uctures •• II 
• • • • It 

is unltJ.r.ely that many, if any Planning autho1·ities 

would nave the qualifications f07' competently judg­

ing within this category, but even if they did I 

would object str·ongly to gr·ant ing any such powe1·. 

4ctoption of tn.ts p1·ovision could spell the end of 

large scale building which has been the means of 

providing more and better housing at less cost for 

the bulk of our citizens. ~ven in the case of 

individual houses and othe1· st1·uctur"es, this is a 

dangerous weapon to place in the hands of municipal 

officials all too p1·orze, in many instances, to 

hinrter· new constr·uctiorz fo1· a var·iety of fiscal 01· 

other· ;·eason.q. The same object i orz is le ve 1 ed at 

subpar·agr·apn. C (pp. 9-10), which wov.ld for·ce the 

develope;· to p1·ovirte except iorzal t1·erztment for· 

"entr·ance dist1·ictA anct thor·ofa.r•et=: whose appem·-

ance is of unusual irzter·est to the municipality", 

]. 40 A.:?-16 (page 11) would per·mit the cr·eatiorz of 

Courzty Planning Bom·dFJ, which could constitute an 

ad(tit tonal stumbling block to the p·owth of 

commun. it i es. Tn.e1·e is noth in.g to p1·event separ·­

a te mun ic ipa 1 it ies ft•om colla bo1•at ing in the 

pr·epar·atiorz of th.ez'r• r·espective mastew plrms. 

County P lann in g. Boa1·tts would violate the p1· inc iple 



of nome r·ule, and tne same 01·gumen.ts advanced in 

favo1· of same could lead to c:<tn.te, -qer;ion.al and 

Feder·al Planning BoaT·cis, multiplying the p;·oblems 

and expense of the develope1· anti p1·oper·ty owne1·, 

with. dubiow~ value to th.e taxpayer·s who would be 

fo1·ced to support th.ese attrti t i on.a 1 rr.genc i es. In 

fact, ?egional Planning Boru·rts co·e pr·ovided fo1· 

in 40 4:?-20 (page 1]}. 

4. 40 A:?-22c (page 14) would pe1·mit a municipality to 

"1·equi1·e tn.e subdivide1· to pay all 01· any pa1·t of 

th.e cost of th.e development up to tn.e amount of tne 

benefit to the subdivision:." Tn.e1·e is a question 

in my mind wneth.e1· this would autho;·ize towns to 

fo1·ce the develope1· to rtr·a~ uti 1 it ies cons ide1·able 

distances past oth.eT~ p1·oper·t i es, without compensation, 

in lieu of pe1·mitting individual wells and rtispo.c;al 

systems. If so, this could cnuse tne subrtivide1· to 

abandon his plans fo1· tn.e t1·act. 

5. 40 A:?-22d (page 14) p1·ovides tnrr.t "st1·eets wttnin tne 

subdivision. will be of such. width. and gr·ade and will bP.· 

in sucn, locf1.t ion.s th.at they wt 11 accomodrzte p;·o::::-

pect ive t1·affi c nn.d p1·ov ide n convef'l. i ent af'l.d .c;afe 

system". Tn.i.c; is wide open; tner·e should be some 

limitation on th.e municipality's 1·irnt to r•equi1·e 

excessive st1·eet wictth.s and nJ:!J.it7·a1·y locations of 

st1·eete. 

6. One of th.e most ser·tous p1·ovisions is th.at contain­

ed in 40 A:?-24 ·(page 15), which p1·ovides fo1· "con-
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ciitional" app1·oval of subdivisions f07' a per·iod of 

only one yem·. The p1·esent law p1·otects the sub-

divide1· for· th1·ee yea1~s, n.nct this $hould. be n minimum 

peri ort. Unde1· the p1·esen t p1·ocettw·e, a subdiv ide1· 

presents the Pla-nning Boa.r·d with his TJr·oposed. 8Ub­

divis ion lay-out, and if the p1·oposal meets all of 

the 1·equi1·ements tnen in fo1·ce, the Flannz'ng Boa;·d, 

afte1· public hern·z'ng, g1·ants tentative (o1· con­

ditional as it would now be called) app1·oval good 

for· th1·ee yea1·s. Tnis tn1·ee year· pe1·iod affor·ds 

the subriividei'' the oppo1·tunity of completing tlis 

deta z'led eng inee1·ing wo1·h, posting a pe1·forrrzance 

bond, etc., and filing fo1· final approval either· 

in .sect ions 01· on tne ent i1·e t1·act. To 1 imit the 

subdivirie1· to one year· would subject him to tne 

"second looh" a Planning Bom·d might talre at the 

expi1·at ion of the yem·, and. the imposition of 

additional 1·equi7·ements so costly and time con-

suming as to canst itute the vir·tual confiscation 

of the balance of his tr·n.ct. tlhile unde1· "d" 

the applicant may apply for· and the Gove1·ning 

Body may g1·an t two one year· extensions, the1·e is 

no assur·ance that Planning Board.c; would in fact 

g1·ant sucn extensions, and few d.evelope1·s could 

affo1·d to 7~un the 1·z'sh - unlesR they could be 
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Cei·tain that following final appr·oval they 

could build, sell, finance, and close all of 

their· houses with in the fir·st one yem·. Fw·ther·, 

I find no time limit witnin which the Planning 

Boar·d would be r·equir-ect to appr·ove 01· dis-

appr·ove of tne subrlivz'der- 's r·equest foJ• con­

ctitional app1·oval; under· existz'ng law a per·iod of 

45 days is Ppecified. 

40 A:'/-26 (pp. 16-1'/) pr·ovirte.~ for· a public 

hear·ing upon the applicntion fdr· final appr·oval, 

give.t3. ,(ne Plann~ng Bor•Yd 45 days to app1·ove or 

disappr·ove th.e subrtivi.<J ion, and "if the Planning 

Boar·d r·equir·es any substantial amendment in the 

lay-out of impr·ovement.q p1·oposed by the sub­

divider, an amended plat must be submitted and 

pr·oceedect upon as in the case of the or·iginal 

plat". I see no purpose in holding a public 

hea1·ing at tnz's stage, and ce1·tainly the Flan-

n i'7lg Bon.Yd sh.oul d nave no auth.or·it y to z'mpose new 

1·estr·ict ions and r·equi1·ements afte1· tne subrtivicier· 

has spent the substantial sum.q necet?saT'Y to place 

his subrtivision in position f07' final appr·oval. 

The effect of this par·ag1·nph i.~ to negate the 

entire conditional app1·oval pr·ocedw·e, which is 

the vi tal and essent ia 1 hear:(. of successful t~ub­

division development. 
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?· 40 .4:?-31 (page 18) would limit final app1·oval to 

two years, although "the Gove1·ning Body may extend 

such pe1·iod of protect ion 4GAI"'RT (JJJ,pror.s I~' 

ZOJ.lil!G 'lEST!:iiCTIO~T..t:::! fo1· a pe1·iod of one yea1·"· 

This is 1·idiculous; once final app1·oval is gr·anted, 

and the map is filed, the subd!vider· has a 1ight 

to. 1·ely upon the a7Tangement wne1·eby he is gUd7'an­

teed tn.e 1·tgnt to obtain but ltttnr pe1·mits tn acC07'ft­

ance with. th.e te1·ms upon wn ten app7'0t~al was g1·rmted. 

If a time limit must be set, th.en it sh.ould not be 

less th.an 10 yea1·s to p1·otect not only the sub-

.divideJ·, but the inte1·est of subsequent lot pU7·­

ch.aseJ·s as well. 

B. 40 4.:?-32 (pat;'e 19) f'1'ants ever·y municipality the 

1·igh.t to adopt ern official mrip, without z'mposing 

any 1·est1·iction on th.e width. and location of str·eets, 

dr·a ino.ge 1·i gh.ts of way, and the 1 oca t ion and extent 

of parks, playgrounds and school s z'tes. If this 

applies only to existing facilities I have no 

objection, but if it applies to future facilities 

th.en thih·e sh.oulct be some limitatz'0'11 0'11 cap1·tctous 

1·equtr·ements. 

9. 40 A:?-39 (page 22) would per·mit the adoption of 

zoning o1·dinances 1·egulating ~??-~ "netgnt, numbe1· 

of stories, and size of but ldi'11gs and othe1· 

.~t1·uctw·es and th.eir· 1·elat ionship to 0'11e anotne1A, 

the pe1·centrzge of lot tnat may be occupiect, floor· 
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a e t ·o t t quate lz'g:..t a.""d az'r·". 7' a 1·a z s rznc aJ. e , r£ _,, _ I can 

see wne1·e municiprtlities unf7·iendly to new con-

str·uct ion could nave a field day at the expense of 

the p14 ope·rty owner if this p1·ovision is adopted. 

:rtegulating the hez'ght, numbe1· of stor·ies, the 

per·centage of lot that may be occupied and ade­

quate light and ai1· is all r·ignt, but to a1·m the 

municipalities with the powe1 4 of 1·egulat ing the 

SIZJ? of buildings, the FLOO"t A.rm'A T?ATIOS, and the 

?:?ELAT IOJ\T/::HIP OF o~7J!: BUILDI~TG TO A ~rOTHl?T:l z's a danger·-

ous weapon to place in the hands of those who might 

use {t! as a means of discow·ag ing 07' for·estall-

ing any const1·uct ion. k'unic ipal it ies coulct fo;· 

example, 1·equi1·e si~es and floo1· 1·atios i.,., ex-

cess of the demand in the case of ;·es ident ial 

buildin[ls; 01· in the case of comme1·cial 01· 

indust1·irtl buildings, si~es and 1·atios .cro small 

that the buildings would be economicrd ly 7mp1·ojit-

able. 

10. 40 4.:?-45 (page 25) p1·ovides that the meetings of 

the Boq,1·ct of Actjustment "snrd 1 be held at the call 

of the Cna i1·ma.,., and at such otne1· times as tn.e 

Boa1·d may dete1·mine ". I feel that this should go 

on to say "but not less than once each month". 

11. 40 A:?-46 (page 26) p7·ovides jo1· the taking ·of 

t1·ansc1·ipts by the Boa1·d of Adjustment but does 

not say who sha 11 pay jo1· the same. 
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Tne applicant should not be bw·ctenett with. the 

expen.C!e of tr·axt.scr·ipts fo1· which. he may nave no 

use. 

12. 40 A:?-50 (page 28) would r·equir·e that all trwee 

merrzbe1·s of the Zoning Bom·d of Appeals shall be 

attor·neys. In some municipalities it mi['ht be 

difficult to find trwee qualified atto1·neys will­

ing to se1·ve, but in any event the inter·est of tne 

public anti the municipality would be bette1· .c:erved 

if at least two of tne tn1·ee appointees wer·e vested 

with the special qualification.<:!, knowledge and 

exper·ien.ce in matte1·s ;·elati-rzc to :?oninc and 
;:; J 

planning, sucn as Oi'Ch.itect.s, enJ)ineers, 1·ealtor·s, 

mor·tga[je banlfer·s, bui lder·s!) o;· oth.er·.s intimately 

!ami 1 i m· with prob I ems affect iflg ZOfl ing. 

Subpa1·ag1·aph "c" pr·ovides for· a"l7. annual srda1·y 

of 1(t6500 jo1· eacn member·, arzrt \;::?000 jo1· the 

Chai1·mrzn. It i.q i1·onic that the atto1·neys wno 

dr·afted this pr·ovision should wr·ite thei1· fellow-

1awye1·,s in for· these sub.s tant ia 1 sal a r· i e.C!, when 

the1·e are a multitude of othe1· public se7~vnnts 

wno .c:;e1·ve on a wide va'riety of local Boa·rds and 

agencies without compensation. I see no r·eason 

why .c:;ala1·ies should be p1·ovirted jo1· membe1·s of . \ .. 

the Zoning Boa1·ct of Appeal.c; so long as the1·e ar·e 

civic minded exper·ts wi 11 ing to ser·ve without fee. 
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.C:ubpar·ag1·apn "rt" pr·ovides fo1· a sec1·etm·y and 

oth.e1· asA istants subject to the p1·ovis ions of 

Title 11- Civil ,t:!er·vice. Th.er·e a1·e many muni­

cipalities not under· Civi 1 .C:er·vice, and they 

snould not be for·ced to go under· Civ i 1 .t:::er·v ice 

in order· to h.ir·e such. cler·ical and other· ser·viceA 

as may be r·equir·ell. 

1]. 40 A:?-56 (page Jl) woulct permit municipalities 

to eliminate cer·tain. non-confor·ming uses within 

5 year·s. Th.iR is actual confiscation of an owner· 's 

p1·ope1·:ty, since there ar·e few, if any, non-confor·m­

ing uses wh. ich. could be amor·t i zed complete 1 y with. in 

a 5 yea1· per·iod. If it is r·ea.<1onable for· an owner· 

to der·ive a net incorrze of 10'/o on. his investment each. 

yea1·, complete amor·tization. within 5 yem·s would mean 

that the property would have to net, over and above 

all ope·rat ing expenses at least Jafo ever·y year for 

5 year·s if the owner· wer·e to net 10'/o in ecwrt ings and 

r·ecaptw·e nis enti7·e capital investment within tne 

5 year per·iod. I am in sympathy with th.e des ir·abl e 

objective of eliminating thoAe non-confor·ming W!M!~ 

which ar·e un.des ir·o.ble, but I nm alRo syrrzpath.et z'c 

to tne pl ignt of tl-ze pr·oper·ty owner· wno c;·ertted 

the use, or· pur·chcu:~ed a 1 ega lly non-confo1·m inr; uRe, 

and whose investment r·ep1·esent.9 a substantial po1·t ion 

of his total as.'3ets. St1·ict enfor·cement of this pr·o­

vis ion could bankr·upt any pr·ope1·ty owne1· whose mo1·tgage 

or· otr~er inrtebtectness e:xoeetiert the amo1·t ized value of 
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the p1·oper·ty at the end of 5 yero·s, and would mal-re it 

v ir·tuall y impossible to se 11 any non-co:?.jo1·ming u.c::e. 

I would suggest a 20 yea1· te1·m as 1·easonably equitable. 

14. 40 A:?-5? (page ]2} would not allow non-conforming uses 

to be 1·estored "if the cost of 1·esto1·at ion is mor·e than 

6(J{o of its asses.<:Jed valuation for· taxing pw·po.~es based 

at lOC!'/o nt time of rtest1·uct ion". If this means 6o% of 

fair· market value then this i.r~ not objection(7.ble; how­

eve7·, if it meo.ns 6cr{o of 4CYft.· (the 1·n.t io of (7.Sse.C?sment to 

t 1'Ue VQ lue) 01" 24{'o of t 7'Ue Vrdue, then z' t WOl.l}d W07"H rm 

unrtue hrtT·d:~h ip on the owne1· of tne non-conj'o1·ming use. 

It .CJhould be made clear· that the non-confo7·ming use may 

be 1·ebui lt 01· re.<:Jto1·ea if the cost the1·eof is less than 

6Cf;~ of t1·ue value, as T"eflected by tne rrzt io of assess­

ment to t1·ue value. 

It is evident f1·om a cm·eful study of this so called Second D1·rzft 

that a fm· mo1·e equitable and wo1·hable piece of leffislation could 

nave been developed if indust1·y membe1·s had been 1·ep1·esented on 

the Commiss.ton. It is equally obvious that unle.<:Js the final dr·aft 

is substantially modified to meet the fo1·ego ing objections, ther·e 

wi 11 be an avalanche of p1·ote.C?ts wnen any such bi 11 is intr·otiucert. 



MR. STICKEL: I would like to call Mr. Alvin Gershin 

at this time. 

ALVIN E. GERSHEN: MY name is Alvin E. Gershen. I am 

here as Chairman of the Legislative Committee of the New 

Jersey Chapter of the American Institute of Planners. 

As you know, Mr. Chairman, our Institute is working 

closely with your staff in trying to revise these draft copies. 

We will have for yourstaff a detailed critique of this draft 

in two weeks. 

Specifically, if we can address ourselves just very 

briefly to three things: This is an improvement in terms of 

legal draftsmanship and clarity over the previous draft. , ,· 

However, we think that some things may have been over-simplified 

and in the urge to have few definitions some of the definitions 

may have been left out that should have been included. 

We are concerned about the relationship of planning 

boards and planning departments, and that's not clear at all. 

We feel that in all cases there should be planning boards 

even where planning departments do exist. 

The county planning provisions, which were discussed 

earlier, are something to be looked into and certainly the 

County Planning Association which has done some work and 

submitted some briefs here might very well provide the lead 

on that. 

And lastly, which does not appear in this draft, the 

urban renewal features. are something which we are quite 

concerned about. We are just hopeful that the legislative 
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revision concerning urban renewal does not lag too far 

behind but is kept abreast and is submitted to the Legislature 

for revision as well. That's quite important in the field 

of planning and zoningo 

MR. CUMMIS~ As you know, Mr. Gershen, it was a policy 

decision that was made because of the special aspect of the 

urban renewal section to review those sections in a small 

sub-committee which was appointed and of which you are a 

member. 

MR. GERSHENg We just don't want that to lag further 

behind than this and we would just like to remind everybody 

publicly. 

MR. STICKEL~ Well. maybe you can get busy and get 

them going. 

MR. GERSHENg Will do, Fred. 

That's the extent of our remarks if you have no 

questions, gentlemen. 

Thank you. 

MR. STICKELg Thank you. 

Mr. Joseph. 

WILLIAM E. JOSEPHg Gentlemen of the Committee and 

Senators --

MR. STICKEL~ I mf~ht say that we are going to adjourn 

at one o'clock if we can get everybody in at that time; if not, 

we' 11 come back. 

MR. JOSEPHg My name is William Eo Joseph, Assistant 

to the President, Houdaille Construction Materials, Inc., one 

of New Jersey's major extractive industries. Our Home 

office is in Morristown, New Jersey, and we have 
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a total of 32 locations in New Jersey and Eastern Pennsylvania, producing 

crushed stone, sand and gravel, ready-mix concrete, and bituminous concrete. 

Our New Jersey facilities are situated in nearly half of the state's counties: 

Essex, Hunterdon, Monmouth, Morris, Ocean, Passaic, Somerset, Sussex, 

Union and Warren. 

Our company, as weU as other members of the industry, was very 

pleased to note that you have greatly modified the proposal to "amortize" or 

eliminate nonconforming uses, by restricting its application to certain speci-

fied nonconforming uses, and to land and structures with a relatively low 

valuation. 

Since this second draft is different in many respects from the one 

published in January, we have examined it carefully to appraise its effect upon 

community planning and upon a business such as ours. We appreciate your 

invitation to offer recommendations and criticisms of this draft and we gladly 

accept this opportunity by proposing several specific amendments, in the 

;: 

interest of sound planning and zoning. While we recognize their significance 

to our operations, we are also keenly aware of their itnportance to many other 

businesses, as well as to the general public. They deal with three subjects: 

1) Adoption ofnew zoning ordinances and amendment of existing ordinances; 

2) Notices of public hearings; and 3) The newly revised sections dealing with 

nonconforming uses. We have put these in written form to aid you in your 

cons ide ration. 

Adoption and Amendment of Zoning Ordinances 

Section 40A:7-40 provides for adoption of a new zoning ordinance. 

The provision requiring public hearings by t~ planning board is ambiguous, 

86 



and we s uggc s t that it be c la r ificd. At pre sc nt it provides for pub Lie he a ring~ 

(plural) but does not state any specific minim urn rcq uirement. Our suggested 

text would provide for "one or more pubLic hearings", in order to clarify the 

intent. 

Section 40A:7-41 deaLs with the amendment of an existing zoning ordi­

nance. Our proposal provides that the pLanning board shall hold one or more 

public hearings on any proposed amendment. As you know, many of the existing 

zoning ordinances were adopted a number of years ago and have become obsolete 

in the Light of present-day conditions. Also, experience has revealed that many 

of the newer ordinances which were drafted and adopted hastily to meet some 

urgency have many weaknesses and inadequacies. As a result, a number of 

communities are completely overhauling their zoning plans--in some cases as 

the outcome of adoption of a community master plan. Very often the so-called 

"amendments" propose an entireLy new ordinance. While in some cases the 

plarning boards hold what they caLL "informationaL rn.eetings 11 , many of them 

apparently believe they are not required to hoLd advertised pubLic hearings. 

We believe that ever. if just a single amendment is proposed, a public hearing 

should be required-- since such a hearing provides an opportunity for public 

discussion, questions, and suggestions--something which should be the goal 

of all planning boards. We recommend that this section provide specifically 

that one or more pubLic hearings be held by the planning board on all proposed 

amendments and also that such notice be given at least 10 days in advance of 

a hearing. 



Notice of Public Hearing 

Out of town owners of property are usually at a great disadvantage in 

keeping informed of proposed new zoning or zoning amendments. The require­

ment that proposals be advertised in newspapers circulating in the community 

is of very little value to companies who own business properties in communities 

other than their home offices. Frankly, we believe that planning boards and 

professional planners should make every effort to get the views of business 

enterprises and other property owners as part of their research in developing 

a land use and zoning plan. Very often the owner of a business enterprise is in 

a position to offer valuable suggestions to planners. This is especially true in 

view of changing technology which affects the type of operations and products of a 

business, and also provides opportunities for greater protection to neighboring 

properties. 

Unfortunately, however, there are too many cases where planning 

boards and professional planners have kept their work completely "in the dark"-­

right up to the time their zoning proposals are submitted to the governing body 

for enactment. As a result, interested homeowners and business management 

have little or no opportunity to study such legislation until it is scheduled for 

enactment. Ce,rtainly this lack of public information violates the very principle 

of "community planning". To make matters worse, an out-of-town property 

owner may know nothing at all about a proposed zoning ordinance until after it 

has been approved by the governing body. 

This means that if the owner has practical suggestions, the governing 

body either turns them down or must present them as amendments. This is 

costly and detrimental to development of public understanding and support of 

planning and zoning. 
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We recommend, therefore, that Section 40:7-4, be amended to require 

mail notice of zoning ordinances be given to out-of-town owners of property 

affected by such zoning. This will at least provide such owners with a reason­

able opportunity to study the proposals and to prepare for the public hearing. 

Nonconforming Uses 

We note that the existing R. S. 40:55-48, which requires the continuance 

of nonconforming uses, has been eliminated entirely from the second draft, as 

it was from the first draft. De spite the express limitations in Section 40A:7 -56, 

we believe the explicit protection of existing nonconforming uses is still very 

essential. Leaving out this section might encourage the beLief on the part of 

some municipalities that they are not required to continue the nonconforming 

uses existing at the time of adoption of a new ordinance or amendments. As 

you undoubtedly are aware, there has been a great deal of litigation on this 

subject in other states, because of a tendency to try to eliminate nonconforming 

uses.' We recommend, therefore, that wording of the existing 40:55-48 be rein­

stated, with the new proposals added as a modification. Our proposed text is 

not intended as an endorsement of the new proposals, but simply to show that 

the two ideas can be merged into a single section. 

Finally, I wish to call attention to our letter of March 20, 1961, 

recommending that zoning of land which is under lain by valuable mineral re­

sources be subject to review and revision by the Planning and Deve loprn:l nt 

Council of the State Department of Conservation and Economic Development. 

We urge your favorable consideration of this proposal. The mineral resources 

of New Jersey are essentially of a regional character, and have an economic 



importance extending far beyond the borders of any one municipality. Land use 

regulations affecting these resources should be compatible with the economic 

interests of the entire community or region. We believe the adoption of this 

proposal would provide an important safeguard to assure the economic use of 

New Jersey's mineral deposits, wherever such use is in the best interests of 

the state or of the region in which they are located. 

Thank you very much. 

Proposed revisions: 

40A: 7-4. Notice of he a ring. 

Notice of hearing when required by this chapter shaU be as follows: 

a. Public notice. Such notice sha[( be published in a newspaper 
having circulation in the municipality not less than 10 nor more than 21 days 
prior to such public hearing. Such notice shall state the time and place of 
the hearing and the nature of matters to be considered. 

b. Personal notice. Such notice shall be given not less than 10 nor 
more than 21 days in advance of any public hearing by 

l. Handing a copy thereof to the property owner, or 

2. Leaving a copy thereof at his usual place of abode with a 
person of suitable age and discretion, or 

3. Sending a copy thereof to his usuaL pLace of abode by certified 
mail. 

Whenever said owners are nonresidents of said municipality, such 
notice shall be given by sending written notice thereof by registered mail to 
the last known address of the property owner or owners as shown by the most 
recent tax Lists of the municipality. Whe·:te the owner is a partnership, service 
upon any partner as above provided shalL be sufficient. Where the owners are 
corporations, service upon any officer,as above set forth, shall be sufficient. 
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40A:7-40. Planning board referral. 

Prior to adoption of a zoning ordinance, the planning board, or the 
planning department if so provided by the governing b"dy, shaU recommend 
boundaries of the various districts and the appropriat~ regulations to be enforced 
therein. Thereafter, the planning board or planning department shall make a 
preliminary report and hold one or more public hearings thereon before submit­
ting its final report to the governing body. Public notice shall be given of such 
hearing, and personal notice shall be given to any property owner, individual or 
corporate, whose legal address, as shown on the latest tax list, is outside of the 
municipality. Such notice shall be given in accordance with the provisions of 
this chapter. 

40A:7-41. Changes in zoning. 

Any municipality that has a zoning ordinance may amend its zoning 
ordinance or adopt a new zoning ordinance at any time. Any such proposed 
amendment or new zoning ordinance shall be referred to the planning board or 

to the planning'd.epartment if so provided by the governing body, and the 
planning board or planning department shall hold one or more public hearings 
thereon before submitting its final report to the governing body. Public notice 
shall be given to any property owner, individual or corporate, whose legal 
address, as shown on the latest tax list, is outside of the municipality. Such 
notice shall be given in accordance with the provisions of this chapter. In the 
case of an unfavorable referral by the planning board or planning department 
to the governing body, the proposed amendment or new zoning ordinance shall 
not be adopted except by favorable vote of 2/3 of the full membersh~p of the 
governing body. 

40A:7 -54. Nonconforming uses and structures. 

a. Except as provided in subsection (b), below, a nonconforming 
activity, use or structure existing at the time of enactment of an ordinance 
may be continued upon the lot or in the building so occupied, and may be 
restored or repaired in the event of partial destruction thereof. Such activity, 
use or structure: 

1. Shall not be increased in area, scope or extent beyond the 
nonconformance existing at the time of enactment; 

2. Shall not be changed to another nonconforming use unless the 
board of adjustment shall determine that:euch change shall be no more harmful 
or objectionable than the existing nonconformance; 
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3. May not he reinstated if the nonconformance is voluntarily 
abandoned or suspended for a period of one year or more; 

4. ShaH not revert to a nonconforming use after having once been 
made conforming. 

b. Any municipality may, by zoning ordinance, provide that any of the 
following nonconforming uses in any residence district provided in such zoning 
ordinance shall cease or shall be converted to a conforming use. The munici­
pality shall provide a reasonable formula, including amortization of investment 
in the property, to determine the period within which such nonconforming use 
shall cease or be converted to a conforming use, but in no event shall such 
period exceed 5 years: 

l. Any such nonconforming use involving the use of Land onLy or 
involving the use of land and accessory improvements which aggregate an 
assessed vaLuation for tax purposes of not more than $2,000; 

2. Any such nonconformi11g use consisting of a sign or bilLboard; 

3. Any such nonconforming use consisting of a junk yard, auto 
wrecking or dismantLing establishment. 

c. Any action by the governing body requiring the 

l. Te r1nination, removal or conversion of nonconforming activi­
ties or uses; or 

2. Removal or conversion of nonconforming structures; or 

3. The permitted restoration of a nonconforming use, activity 
or structure after destruction, 

shall provide for the serving of notice to the owner or owners of the property 
stating the provisions and effective dates that affect the partie ular property. 
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MR. STICHEL~ Thank you. 

Mr. Schloeder. 

NICHOLAS S. SCHLOEDER~ I am Nicholas S. Schloeder, 

Union City, New Jersey. 

Gentlemen of the Committee, I had not proposed to say 

anything except that as a member of the Committee of the 

New Jersey State Bar, as well as a member of the New Jersey 

League of Municipalities, Municipal Section, I had occasion 

to meet with Mr. Etz and also to participate in a little 

hearing we had in Trenton - I mean in Atlantic City. 

However, Mr. Etz, I believe, took some notes at our 

meeting here in Trenton, and Mr. Bertini also took notes, 

the subject matter of which I have never seen. 

I just want to say that my original letter to Mr. 

Cummis was written as an individual. I don't think I have 

to tell any member of the Commission that I have been active 

in this field, in the process not of planning anything or 

advocating anything but in fiercely protested cases which 

a great many of you know about. 

The result is that I would like to have the opportunity 

to perhaps supplement anything that was done through the 

Municipal Section, to express my own personal views. There 

are a lot of things - for instance, on this question of --

I don't want to go into any of them but maybe one by way of 

illustration, a matter like the Zoning Board of Appeals, the 

county board. Now there the question was discussed as to 

whether it ought to be a trial de novo or not, and it was 

suggested here this morning that the appeal would be directly 
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to the Appellate Division. Now that would require a change in 

the rules of the Supreme Court because a county board is not 

a state body and the present rule on zoning provides for 

appeals to the Appellate Division in the case of State 

administrative boards. 

Those things probably you members of the Committee 

are influential enough with the Supreme Court -- I am sure 

they would go along if any such legislation was adopted. 

The only other thing I want to call attention to is 

on the question of nomenclature or language. Many of the 

objections were addressed to that very point. 

Now I look at these things a little differently than 

the builder or planner. I look at them from the standpoint 

of litigation. And there is some very loose use of words. 

Even the nonconforming use remains undefined, completely. 

It's a half definition. And I am sure in considering that 

that you will undertake a clearer definition of such a term. 

MR. CUMMIS: We will be most happy, as we have been 

in the past, to have your comments, Mr. Schloeder. As you 

know, we always give them consideration. 

MR. SCHLOEDER: All right. Thank you. 

MR. STICKEL: Mr. Stephens. 

CHARLES W.STEP.HENS: M~ Chairman, my name is Charles 

W. Stephens. I am Vice President of the American Advertising 

Company at Long Branch, New Jersey, and presently President 

of the Outdoor Advertising Association of New Jersey. 

In accordance with the suggestion of the Chairman, 

1 am going to accept his suggestion that 1 file my paper with 

the clerk at this time, in the interest of time. 
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(Statement submitted by G~. Stephens.) 

Outdoor Advertising Association of New Jersey 
314 PARK AYI!NU£ ·,NEWARK 7, NEW JEBBEI 

~ 

MR. CHAIRMAN AND MEMBERS OF THE COMMISSION: 

My name is Charles w. Stephens, vice president and general 

manager ot the American Advertising Com.pan7, Long Branch. N.J., 

and president of the Outdoor Advertising Association ot New Jersey 

with headquarters at 354 Park Avenue, Newark, N.J. 

~n March 20, 1961, in response to your invitation for 

recommendations and suggestions, we wrote to express the concern 

of our industry over certain sections included in the tentative 

draft of the proposed revision of Title 40, Chapter 7, New Jersey's 

basic planning and zoning law, dated January 1961. 

Our Association has now reviewed the second tentative draft 

in accordance with your suggestion, and now reports that it views 

with apprehension the partial listings ~-b-£-in Section 40A:7-56 • 

It is our opinion that these are incomplet·e listings and therefore 

are discriminatory and capricious, and in the hands of local planning 

and zoning boards can give rise to misinterpretation or misunderstand-

ing. Specifically, we should explain that the listing under ~ to 

which we object does not apply to our industry as it is our stated 

policy not to place billboards in residential- areas. However, in .. 
New Jersey.~ s Municipal Planning and Zoning Law, this listing ma7 · 

place a cloud upon our industry which we believe to be unfair and· 

unreasonable. We are an ancient and well-tested advertising medium 

over the years which, with other advertising media, is considered 

throughout our nation as one of the important working partners of 

our free enterprise system. 

The Outdoor Advertising Association of New Jersey therefore 

respectfully reques~s the deletion of the listings A-~-~ in Seotton 

40.1:7-56. 
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MR. STICKEL: Now we have 15 minutes more. Is there 

anybody else who wants to be heard? 

HARVEY MANDEL: My name is Harvey Mandel. I am 

Planning Director of the City of Trenton., Although I am 

here speaking for myself, and neither for the City nor 

for the Planning Board, my opinion reflects the thinking of 

all of the other -= at least five of the other Planning 

Directors, of the seven, in the State of New Jersey. 

We have had several meetings, the five of us, - the 

cities of Newark, Paterson, Camden, Trenton and East Orange. 

We have met as a group several times to consider particularly 

the drafts as they have been submitted. 

Although we are each submitting separate statements, 

point by point, on the Act reflecting our own thinking, there 

is one point on which we are all in strong agreement and 

support and that is the planning department provision of the 

Act, and we feel that such an option is long overdue in 

state enabling legislation. 

I would just like to read into the record three 

paragraphs which have appeared in the July, 1961, issue of 

the ASPO Newsletter - American Society of Planning Officials 

Newsletter - which 1 just received on Monday, speaking of 

the planning department and planning commissions: 

"Since the end of the war planning departments, 
as contrasted with professionally staffed independent 
planning commissions, have been established in a 
great number of cities throughout the United States. 
The Planning Department is an administrative device 
that has particularly recommended itself to the 
newer types of municipal organization, the strong mayor 
and council-manager forms of government. 
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"Briefly, the planning department has had appeal 
because it brought planning into the official 
family, integrated planning with the executive 
functions. The independent commission and staff 
had been apart and aloof from city government and, 
except for certain statutory review powers, had 
not been too effective. 

"The planning department is proving successful. 
We may expect to see it adopted in more and more 
citieso All questions on organization, however, 
have not been answeredo The·rirst question-Tsg 
What do you do with the old lay planning commission? 
Has it completely outlived its usefulness? Do 
you throw it out completely? Is there any advantage 
at all in having a group of lay persons mixed up 
in planning? ~f you keep the lay commission, what 
status do you give it?" 

The article goes on to cite one alternative that the 

American Society of Planning Officials feels may be offeredo 

Now, despite the lack of planning department option 

in the current enabling legislation9 all the larger cities 

in New Jersey ~ Newark, Camden, Trenton to some extent, -

have been operating as planning departmentso The fact that 

the relationships between the staff and board have not been 

spelled out in the existing enabling legislation has 1 ed 

to a great deal of confusion, lack of effectiveness, lack of 

coordination of the planning function in municipal government. 

I might say that all serious administrative studies 

undertaken of planning agency function in the large central 

cities have = and this is in Baltimore, Syracuse, Chicago -

studies undertaken at great cost and by leading authorities 

in the field, as well as municipal charter studies in Newark 

and Camden, recently, and Trenton is undergoing a study, -

have recommended the establishment of a planning department 

with a staff directly responsible to the chief executiveo 
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As I said, the fact that the enabling legislation 

does not clarify the staff-board role has led to a great 

deal of confusion in New Jersey cities. 

I think the second draft is a long step forward 

over the first draft, which was a beginning. I would like 

to say that we feel - all the planning directors in the 

State feel that as those people most familiar and most 

experienced with staff-board relationships, that we would be 

very happy to sit down with the staff to more clearly present 

in the State legislation the alternatives and staff-board 

relationships among those alternatives that we feel are 

necessary to be incorporated within the act. 

I realize that our situations may be different than 

most of the 460 planning boards in the State but we feel 

this is a valid situation and it has to be clarified at this 

time. 

Thank youa 

MR. STICKEL: 

HENRY O. POND: 

Mro Pond, would you like to be heard. 

MY name is Henry o. Pond, Consulting 

Engineer and Professional Planner, member of the Bergen 

County Planning Board. 

I have a communication here from the Board which I 

will read: 

(Communication follows) 
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COUNTY PLANNING BOARD 
COUNTY OF BERGEN, N. J. 

C. W. FLOYD COFFIN TELEPHONE 
Diamond 2-4537 Chairman 

JOHN J. TRICH 
Secretary 

CASSIUS DALY, Jr. 
EDWIN EMRICH 
ROSCOE P. McCLAVE 
ANTHONY PEPE 
HENRY 0. POND 
JAMES R. SUTPHEN 
CHARLES A. WINANS 

47 ESSEX STREET 
HACKENSACK, N. J. 

GEORGE H. DIECKMANN 
Planning Director 

Mr. Clive S. Cummis, Counsel 
County and Municipal Law Revision Commission 
Room 71 
State House 
Trenton, New Jersey 

Dear Mr. Cummis: 

July 12, 1961 

The consolidation of the provisions of State Law pertaining to zoning, municipal 
planning, county planning, regional planning, subdivision control, official maps, 
boards of adjustment and appeals, appears to have some merit. 

However, we question the justification of the need for new legislation for the 
convenience of incorporating all phases of planning and zonirig in one enabling act. 
Rather, an effort should be made to assemble the pertinent existing statutes into one 
publication for the convenience of lay board members and the public. 

II 
(-vi?T 1/f 1!, 

We recommend that).nformal conferences be held to secure practical suggestions 
from officials of the- New Jersey League of Municipalities, New Jersey Federation 
of Official Planning Boards, New Jersey County Planners Association, New Jersey 
Chapter, American Institute of Planners, New Jersey Municipal Attorneys Associa­
tion, New Jersey Municipal Engineers Association, New Jersey Building, Inspectors 
Association and other groups whose members are daily called upon to function undelr 
these acts .. , 

The study of and possible clarification, strenghtening and amending of existing 
legislation with the assistance of the above mentioned groups would be more accept­
able and effective than the proposed act. 

We oppose the proposed legislation as written. 

Respectfully submitted, 

COUNT~ f~NNING BOARD 

COUN~ .. ;t.,BE~~E~<~. ·.~~E·Y. 
//Jr. /·'·/'l~·. -·(.·/f.? ......:::. / L / ~~- ~· '-· "l:-:< , -c >-- -· 

Byy enry o;: ond, -
1 Membei of the Board 
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MR. POND: I would also like to comment as follows: 

It is felt that the second draft, as submitted, is confusing 

in its references and its arrangement. Municipal and 

county functions are necessarily different and should be 

separately stated and treated. 

The arrangement that appears in several places of 

stating exceptionst any exception stated tends to weaken 

the provision as originally stated and it is felt that it 

should be possible to state clearly what is wanted and that 

the statement of exception should be omitted. 

The suggesti~n of establishing a county board of 

appeals does not appear to offer any improvement and would 

merely add another and unnecessary step in the procedure 

of handling appeals. 

Thank you. 

M~. STICKEL: If there is nobody else to be heard, 

I will entertain a motion to adjourn. 

ASSEJ.'vlBLYMA.N PANARO: I so move. 

MR. STICKEL: All right. Thank you for coming. 

(Hearing adjourned.) 

It was requested that it be noted on the record 

that Mr. Herman M. Jeffer of the Samuel Braen Industries', 

Wyckoff, New Jersey, was unable to appear at the hearing 

but that he was forwarding a written statement. 
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CHAPTER 7. 

Proposed amendments to draft·by staff 
of Regional Plan Association, 605 Broad 
Street, Newark, N. J. 1 prepared by 
Ernest Erber, city planner and Arnold 
Mays, attorney. 
(Only amended paragraphs are given 
below. New language is underlined.) 

4-0At?-101 PURPOSE AND SCOPE OF THE ACT. 

40Aa7-102 

Requirements of this act shall be for 
one or more of the following purposesa 
the guiding and accomplishing of a co­
ordinated, adjusted and harmonious 
development of a municipality and its 
environs in accordance with present 
and future needs which may promote 
health, morals, safety from fire, flood 1 
panic and other dangers; prevent over­
cro'ltTding of land or buildings; provide 
adequate light and air; avoid undue 
concentration of population; promote 
improved community appearance throug~ 
good civic design and arrangement; preserve 
open space ••• 

In order to promote and accomplish these 
purposes, any municipality may provide for 
and guide their governmental ••• growth, as 
well as the expansion of their governmental 
functions ••• to provide through~ expendit¥re 
2£ public funds fQ£ ~ acquisition b~ nurchase, 
fee Q£ lesser interest Qr rights in real 
property. 

DEFINITIONS 

nop(y spacen means any space .2.!: ~ characterized 
hY _) great natural scenic beauty, (2) whose " 
existing openess, natural· conaition ~ present 
state 2f. ~~ if. retained,would enhance lh§!. 
present Q£ potential value 2f·abutting ~ 
surrounding urban development, ~would maintain 
or enhance the conservation of natural or scenic - - ..... __ ......,.,.....,..;;;;..,oo, 
resources. 
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(2) 

"Community appearance" means ~ giv~ .Y:.i.§j1al 
expression to ~ character of ~he communitx 
and its separate sections through ~ £Prange• 
ment and design of structures, open spa,~es ~ 
public ways in ~ designed interrelationship; 
~he protection £[ vistas and views; the pre­
servation of historic and topographic features 
and stands of trees; and safeguarding the 
appearance of gateway thoroughfares and the 
roadside generally. 

40At7•206 POVIERS OF PLJ\NNING BOARD 

The planning board may: 

j. Determine what areas, including those bearing 
~nificant scenic Qt esthetic values which if 
preserved in their present open ~~te would 
constitute important physical, social, esthetic, 
economic assets 1£ existing·or impending urban 
Qr metropolitan development, and recommend to 
the governing body the purchase Qf ~ fee 2!. 
leSser interest Q[ right therein. 

40At7•300 OBJECTIVES OF DEVELOPMENT PLJ\N 

••• The development plan shall also include 
adequate provision for traffic·and recreation, 
the £Leservation of open space, the wise and 
efficient expenditure of public funds to 
accomplish the same... --

40A:7-301 SCOPE OF DEVELOPl~NT PLAN 

In scope, the development plan may cover 
proposals for: 

a, the use of land and buildings - residential, 
commercial, industrial, mining, agricultural, 
park, and other-like matters; · 
b. services - water supply, utilities, sewerage, 
and other like matters; 
c. transportation - stre~ts, parking; public 
transit, freight facilities, airports, and 
other like matters; 
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40A:7•302 

( 3) 

d. housing -·residential standards, slum clearance, 
redevelopment, rehabilitation, conservation and 
other like matters; 
e. conservation - water, forest, soil, flood 
control, and other like matters; 
f. public and semi-public facilities - civic 
center, schools, libraries, parks, playgrounds, 
fire houses, police structures, hospitals, and 
other like matters; 
g. the distribution and density of population; 
h. community appearance; 
i. other elements of municipal growth and 
development. 

EFFECT OF ADOPTION OF DEVELOPMSNT PLAN 

If portions of the development plan contain 
proposals for drainage rights-of-way, schools, 
parks, playgrounds, or _community appearance 
within the proposed subdivisions for drainage 
rights-of-way, schools sites, park and playground 
purposes have been adopted, before approving 
subdivisions the planning board may further 
require that such drainage rights-of-way, school 
sites, prtrks, playgrounds, or community ~arance 
proposals be shovm in locations and of sizes 
suitable to their intended uses. 

401\. r 7-500 GENERJ\1 PURPOSES AND POi.JERS 

Any municipality may by ordinance 

c - To expend or advance public funds upon 
recommendation of the planning board in 
accordance with Sec. 7-206j, for the purchase, 
lease .Q£. otherwise of the fee .Q£. any lesser 
interest 2!: right in real property in order 
to acouire, maintain, improve, protect .2£ 
limit the future use of or otherwise conserve 
open spaces and ar:eEi:'swithin their respective 
jurisdictions • 

401\:7•501 CHEATION OF DISTRICTS: UNIFORIVIITY OF HEGULATIONS 

No portion of a municipality may be left 
undistricted or unzoned. Additional classi­
fications may be made within any district 
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for the purpose of regulating nonconforming 
activities; uses or structures and for the 
regulation, restriction or prohibition of 
uses and structures at or near: 

1, the boundary of one or more districts of 
completely dissimilar uses; 
2~ major arterial thoroughfares; 
J. natural or artificial bodies of water or 
water courses; 
4, areas subject to flooding; 
5. aircraft facilities; 
6. places of relatively steep slope·or grade; 
7. public buildings, grounds, parks, reser­
vations or historic and patriotic sites; 
8, places having unique topographical character­
istics which would affect their surroundings; 
9. areas delineated upon £ duly adopted 
development plan fQ£ purposes of community 
appearance. 

40At7•502 PURPOSES OF ZONING; ESSENTIAL CONSIDEFu'..TIONS 

Such regulations shall be in accordance with 
a future land use plan, and to facilitate·ade­
quate provision for transportation, water• 
sewerage, schools, parks, community appearance, 
open spaco, and other public requirements~ 
Such regulations shall be made with r oasona.ble 
consideration, among other things, to the 
character of tho district and its peculiar 
suitability for particular uses, and with a 
view of protecting tho value of property 
and encouraging the most appropriate use of 
land throughout such municipality, Standards 
of performance may be required of any activity, 
use or structure permitted by ordinance and 
the economic and aesthetic consequences to the 
municipality of tho spatial distribution of 
such activity, use or structure may be taken 
into consideration for said purposes. 

40At7.510 MUNICIPAL DESIGN.PLAN OHDINANCE~ 

{delete} 

lt0At7 .. 511 PHEP:~HATION OF MUNICIPAL DESIGN PLAN 

(delete} 
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40A:7-512 CONTENTS OF MUNICIPAL DESIGN PLAN 

(delete) 

40A:7-513 PROCEDURBS FOR ADOPTION OF MUNICIPAL DESIGN 
PLAN ORDif\L\NCE 

(delete) 

40A:7 ... 514 LIMITATION ON ~1UNICIPAL DESIGN PLi'.N Ol1DINANCE 

(delete) 

40A:7-52l PO\IJERS AND FUNCTIONS 

Tho board of adjustment shall have tho power to: 

a. Hear and decide appeals whore it is alleged 
by the appellant that there is error in any 
order, action 1 requirement, decision, inter­
pretation, refusal or omission made by an 
administrative official or agency based on 
or made in the enforcement of tho zoning 
ordinance. (delete as underlined) QI. munic i}2_al 
design plan ordinance. 

40A:7-528(B)COMMUNITY /,P?E:UL\NCE /\DVISOHY Cm1llVIITTEE 

~fter tho adoption of a zoning ordinance 
which ~5)'i1'tains cornmuniTy_-appearanco regulations 
as Erovid?d for in 40\:7-501 (.2_) * governing 
rdy shail appoint £!! advisory comnn ttee of at 

east three persons, DQQQ of ~ shali bo ~ 
member of the board of adiustment. Where such 
~ community appoaranco co~mittoe exists, tho 
board of adjustment shall not act on any ap)eal 
Q£ application for relief from the community 
appearance regulations until it has poferred ~ 
appeal or application to the community appearance 
advisory commit,toe .and has received ~ written report 
thereon Qr_ 30 day~ shall have elapsed from date of 
referral without such Q. report having. boon filed. 
A duly authorized represontati ve of _the community 
appearance advisory committee shall be considered 
Q party in interest at any hearing h8fore tho 
board of adjustment involving regulations affecting 
community appearance. 
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40a:7-700 

- 6 -

ESTABLISm1ENT AND PURPOSE OF OFFICIAL MAP 

·Tho governing body may, by ordinance, after 
public hearing, establish an official map 
••• The official map shall be deemed conclusive 
with respect·to.,.the location and extent of 
public parks, opon spaces and areas for public 
.1!§..£ and e n.ioyment ••• Unless within such _one 
year period of extension thereof tho municipality 
shall have entered into a contract to purchase, 
or instituted condemnation proceedings, either 
of which may be for a less than fee interest 2.£ 
right ••• 
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